BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, JUNE 5, 2018
BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 14212 NORTHLAND DR.
BIG RAPIDS, MI 49307

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: __ Stanek,__ Fountain,__ Currie,
__Bean,__ Everett,__ Geib,__ Williams. Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:

SPECIAL APPERANCE: Mark Gifford/Dave Cushway—Wastewater report
Curt Reppubnn—H & S Companies—2017 Audit

CORESPONDENCE:
Michigan Township Participating Plan Refund: ITEM A
Drain Commissioner—Tonkin Drain: ITEM B
FOIA Request: ITEM C
Robert Maguire letter: 1ITEM D
Venlo insurance claim: ITEM E

APPROVAL OF APRIL 3°° MEETING MINUTES: ITEMF
APPROVAL OF APRIL 10™ SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES: ITEM G

FINANCIAL
1. April Treasurer Report: ITEM H
2. Financial Report: ITEM |

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
1. Accounts Payable: ITEM J
2. Payroll: ITEM K

MONTHLY REPORTS:

Building/Planning Department: ITEM L
Cemetery and Grounds: ITEM M

Fire Department: ITEM N

Sewer Department: ITEM O

Water Department: ITEMP

Cemetery Committee: ITEM Q

Roads Committee: ITEM R

Supervisor: ITEM S

Other

O e e o T

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Roads Committee request for tree work: ITEM T
2. Other:

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Accepiance of Audit: ITEM U
Mecosta Conservation District Request: ITEM V
Ryan Creek PILOT request: ITEM W
Hope Network cleaning renewal: ITEM X
Pictometry License renewal: ITEM Y
Planning Commission Education
Other:

NousrwoN

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADJOURNMENT:

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printed material, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Rene Fountain, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Mi 49307- call 231 796 3603 or
fax request to 231 796 2533,



Item “A”

MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP PARTICIPATING PLAN

Dear Michigan Township Participating Plan Member:

We are very excited to announce that on April 23. 2018, the Michigan Township Participating Plan Board
of Directors approved a dividend distribution to be processed and distributed pro rata to members of our
program.

On April 23, 2018 it was determined that the distribution would be 5.9079267 percent per qualifying
member, tied to the member’s premium of the 2014-2015 underwriting year (the program’s dividend
calculation year). Additionally, we must also inform you that there was a negative adjustment due to the
overall program loss ratio for underwriting years 2011-2012, 2012-2013 and 2013-2014 in the amount of
-2.9583152 percent.

Accordingly, we are pleased to enclose your check for the program’s 2014-2015 dividend calculation that
reflects the above mentioned adjustment,

The Michigan Township Participating Plan will continue to work hard in conjunction with our members
in continuing to bring growth and benefits to our members in the coming years. The Board thanks you
for your continued loyalty and support!

If you should have any questions regarding this distribution, please contact your Michigan Township
Participating Plan agent.

On behalf of the Michigan Township’s Participating Plan Board of Directors,

Glen K. Lile
Chairman

1700 Opdyke Court » Auburn Hills, Michigan 48326 = (248) 371-3100 » (800) 783-1370 » (248) 371-3069 fux » www.theparplan.com



MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP PARTICIPATING PLAN Date: 05/01/2018 Check #:
BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP-MECOSTA 5/1/2018
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount
4/23/2018 Bl  2012-2013 Dividend A 294.78 294.78
4/23/2018 Bill  2014-2015 Dividend 752.79 752.79
4/23/2018  Credit 2011-2012 Dividend -401.69 -401.69
4/23/2018 Credit 2013-2014 Dividend A -346.73 -346.73

Check Amount

—— General Checking ——

THIS CHEGHK IS VUID WITHOUT A BLUE & RED BACKGROUND AND A WATERMARK - HOLD UF TO THE LIGHT TO VERIEY

MultiCHAX® # 24037DN5-08

A

12574

Payment
294.78
752.79

-401.69
-346.73
299.15

299.15

|
HUNTINGTON
l MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP PARTICIPATING PLAN FLINT, M1 4?3502 e
| 1700 OPYDKE CT.
I AUBURN HILLS, MI 48326 (L)
; 05/01/2018
;
} BIC RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP-MECOSTA **299.15
Tun Hundrad “il‘lEty'NiﬂE and 15/1uu‘-'$!llﬂli$*tttit*tt*‘!t!‘#‘*tt
PAY
TO THE
8,'30'5“ BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOUNSHIP-HECDSTA , .
: 16212 NORTHLAND DRIVE
BIG RAFIDS HI 49307 Z;; Lzﬁ/g @WL%/
4 .l/ AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

.

.. CHECK 15 PRINTED ON SECUHITY PAPER WHICH INCLUDES A MICROPRINT BORDER & FLUORESCENT FIBERS

*Ok2S57Lt KO72LO3L7?3 DOL3IBA3IOISEL

" e



(17 = k1
MECOSTA COUNTY Item “B
DRAIN COMMISSIONER/SOIL EROSION Devr .
JACKIE FITZGERALD, DRAIN COMMISSIONERI/CEA

MEMORANDUM
TO: Owners of properties within the Tonkin Drain Drainage District
FROM: Jackie Fitzgerald, Drain Commissioner /ng

SUBJECT: Tonkin Drain Petition for Improvements

DATE: May 17, 2018

A petition was filed with this office requesting improvements to the Tonkin Drain. Michigan Drain
Code requires that when a petition is received, a public hearing known as a Board of
Determination, be held to determine if the petition request is necessary. The Board of
Determination is comprised of three citizens of Mecosta County who do not live in the township
affected by the Drain. They will meet on the designated date to hear and consider input on the
proposed Drain improvements and will give opportunity for public comment to all in attendance.

If you cannot personally attend, you can send a representative to speak on your behalf or you can
send written comments that will be given to the Board for consideration at the hearing. The

decision whether improvements to the drain are/are not necessary will be made at the end of the
hearing.

The enclosed notice is being sent to you because you are an owner of record of property within
the Tonkin Drain Drainage District. A Drainage District is the area of land that contributes to the
water flowing into the drain. Water in the drain comes from roofs, driveways, lawns, farmiand and
roads. An engineer has outlined the boundary of the land area from which storm water makes its
way to the Tonkin Drain using GIS, topographic maps, development plans and by inspecting the
land area surrounding the drain. A map of the Revised Drainage District is enclosed.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to call our office at 231-592-0103 and
someone will be glad to discuss them with you.

14485 NORTHLAND DRIVE, ROOM 105 » BIG RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 49307
PHONE (231) 592-0103 « FAX (231) 592-9446
E-MAIL: drain@mecostacounty.org



FAQs

Jackie Fitzgerald
Mecosta County
Drain Commissicner

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS
Tonkin Drain Board of Determination

What is a Board of Determination?

A Board of Determination is a 3-member
panel of disinterested property owners. The
role of the Board of Determination is to
receive evidence and hear testimony of
interested persons and determine whether
the petitioned maintenance and
improvement is necessary and conducive to
the public healih, convenience or welfare.

What is a Drainage District?

A drainage district is the land area that
benefits from the drain. The drainage district
makes up the watershed that contributes
water to the drain. Each property and
municipality within the drainage district pays
for the construction (or establishment) of the
drain and for fuiure mainfenance and
improvement of the drain.

Why did I receive a nolice?

A petition was filed with the Mecosta
County Drain  Commissioner requesting
maintenance and improvemeni be
performed on the Drain. All property owners
with lands in the Drainage District were sent
a copy of the notice.

Does the Board of Determination decide
what work gels done?

No, the Board of Determination decides
necessity, but does not determine the scope
or cost of the project. Further, the Board of
Determinaiion does not determine how
I : M

Nl I < b IS JL £l s g e 1] B aim

Jackie Fitzgeraid

__mecostacounty.org/drain.

much property owners and municipalities
will be assessed.

Does the decision of the Board of
Determination have lo be unanimous?

No, only a maqgjority vote of the Board of
Determination is required. Only the members
of the Board of Determination vote. The
attendees at the meeting do not vote, bui
instead provide testimony to the Board
members to assist in their determination.

What is my assessmenf amouni?

Estimated assessment amounts are not yet
determined. If the Board of Determination
finds the project necessary, ithe Drain
Commissioner will hold a public meeting to
review apportionments afier a project
scope has been determined. Notices for the
public hearing on assessments will be seni
out at a later date.

Do | have
Determination?

to attend the Board of

No, you are not required to attend the
Board of Determination, however, it is your
right to do so.

Can the decision of the Board of
Determinafion be appealed?

Appeals are provided under MCL 280.72a
and MCL 280.72(3).

How can | get more information?

Visit  the Mecosta County
Commissioner's website

Drain
at

e

= ——,

Mecaosta County Drain Commissioner | 14485 Northland Drive | Big Rapids, M! 49307 [ (231) 592-0103



STATE OF MICHIGAN
OFFICE OF THE MECOSTA COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER
In the Matter of: Tonkin Drain
NOTICE OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DETERMINATION

Notice Is Hereby Given, to you as a person liable for an assessment that a Board of Determination composed of:
Jerry Williams, Randy Spayd, Julie Austin, and alternate: Bruce Fredrick, will meet on May 30, 2018, at 6:00 pm.,
at the Mecosta County Services Building, located at 14485 Northiand Drive, Big Rapids, MI 49307, Mecosta
County, Michigan, to hear all interested persons and evidence and to determine whether the drain in Drainage
District No. 801.35, known as Tonkin Drain, as prayed for in the Petition to:

Cleaning out, relocating, widening, deepening, straightening, tiling, extending or relocating along
a highway, the tiles and ditches of the drain known and designated as the Tonkin Drain located
and established in the Charter Township of Big Rapids, County of Mecosta, State of Michigan.
Also, the Petitioners further show that the said drain needs to be cleaned of trees and debris so

water flows freely. In accordance with Chapter & of Public Act 40 of 1936, as amended and vther
applicable laws,

is necessary and conducive to the public heaith, convenience or welfare of Big Rapids Charter Township in accordance
with Sections 72 and 191 of Act No. 40, P.A. 1956, as amended, and for the protection of the public health of the
following cities, villages and township: Big Rapids Charter Township, and to further determine whether the addition
and/or deletion of lands as recommended by a licensed engineer or surveyor will more accurately define the boundaries
of the land benefitted by the Drain, and whether such addition and/or deletion of lands is just and equitable pursuant
to Section 197 of Act No. 40, P.A. 1956, as amended.

A general description of the lands by section number proposed to be added or deleted as recommended by a licensed
professional engineer or surveyor for the Drain is as follows:

Portions of Sections
Drain Name Municipalities Portions of Sections Added Removed
City of Big Rapids 15, 22-23
Tonkin Drain Big Rapids Charter 16-17, 25-29, 34-36 17-23, 26-29, 34-35
Township

Proceedings conducted at this public hearing will be subject to the provisions of the Michigan Open Meetings Act
and you are further notified that information regarding the meeting may be obtained from the County Drain
Commissioner. Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should
contact the County Drain Commissioner at the number noted below (voice) or through the Michigan Relay Center
at 1-800-649-3777 (TDA) at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to request mobility, visual, hearing or other

assistance. Minutes of the meeting will be on file in the following offices: Mecosta County Drain Commissioner’s
Office.

You Are Further Notified, that persons aggrieved by the decisions of the Board of Determination may seek judicial
review of the Circuit Court for the County of Mecosta within ten (10) days of the determination.

<2®;~/¢; %ﬁ:dﬁf

Jackie Fitzgerald
Mecosta County Drain Commissioner

Mecosta County Services Building
14485 Northland Drive, Room 105
Big Rapids, MI 49307

(231) 592-0103



oA # i N\
savoy1voo1- —— | | &/ / AN
SAVOY AINNOD - — | — 13} | 3o g2 * 90 L &
N L 7
savoyaivs - — |- |/ I S ﬂ dsoL
SARIYANNOS S—— Ao
ALNNOD 3 . l, ﬂﬁw Mo
4] lo i
s3ldvannos —— N . 2 s ]
VdIJINNIN LA : |z »
3SUNOIUILYM woTEY | 3 K loe
IVHNLYN L \
Q3aAOW3Y 38 OL - 9¢ . .
SNV 33S0d0odd A e N
@30aV 39 OL -y sz I I
SONV1Q2S0d0o¥d [ % |0
12141SIQ IOVYNIVHG SN s|=
a3sodoud ; M_ oe #[8¢z
NIV¥Q = — - g1
7 .mh. e 2 m
([ JELEY £ = : i =
T e (U g 3|3
000'v 0002 o0 | ¢! ay 1 :
133 ] i
. v
(=1
[
(=]
€17 : B
e R _m Gl N
N /, Saldvy 919 | & ) 81 €l
RER T ,..% o Vo, QAL w .
B I..L. . ..\. B ! ) - . ,..‘.r.. vauvmaoom . . - ——
ay A 6 704 I 9 o { N v.u.
SoMEON “.\. 0l »m..w.‘u <= R 21
ﬂ. iSOl [awiswmar | B RAS «mr/ o L
QIVYIAOZLIH MOV

Y3INOISSIWWOD NIVYG ALNNOD V1SOO3W
LOILSIC JOVNIVEA NIVHA NIMNOL




Item “C*»
Rene Fountain

From: Bill Jackson <biljackson@acl.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 $:42 AM

To: clerk@bigrapidstownship.net

Subject: FOIA request -- Chaille Tower Consultants, LLC
Ms. Fountain:

In accordance to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA}, | am formally requesting copies of any and all materials and
communications concerning, but not limited to, activities (applications, petitions, filings, submissions, etc.), various
forms of communications (e-mails, phone records, etc.) and any other interactions (forms, submissions of information
and/or testimony, etc.) with Chaille Tower Consultants, LLC, including, but not limited to, their representatives,
employees, sub-contractors, agents, counsel or any other interested party occurring in and through the last five years.

This request should exclude the materials requested in the FOIA | submitted regarding SUP18-001.
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Best regards,

Bill Jackson
US: 231.408.2245 Friday through Sunday
Canada: 226.932.1937 — Monday through Thursday



Rene Fountain

From: Bill Jackson <biljackson@aol.com>
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:55 PM
To: clerk@bigrapidstownship.net
Subject: FOIA request

Ms. Fountain:

In accordance to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), | am formally requesting all materials released to Verizon
Wireless, Stephen Perialias and/or Chaille Tower Consultants’ through their own FOIA requests, regarding, but not
limited to, PPN 5404 009 021 500 that have been submitted in the last five years.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out.
Best regards,
Bill Jackson

US: 231.408.2245 Friday through Sunday
Canada: 226.932.1937 — Monday through Thursday



Rene Fountain

From: Bill Jackson <biljackson@aol.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:49 PM
To: clerk@bigrapidstownship.net
Subject: RE: FOIA request

Ms. Fountain:

I wish to clarify my FOIA request below. | did not mean for it to imply that | wanted information regarding information
on just a single parcel. My request is for all materials released to Verizon Wireless, Stephen Perialias and/or Chaille
Tower Consultants’ through their own FOIA requests, regarding, but not limited to, SUP18-001 that have been submitted
in the last five years.

I hope this clarifies the matter.
Best regards,

Bill Jackson
US: 231.408.2245 Friday through Sunday
Canada: 226.932.1937 — Monday through Thursday

From: Bill Jackson [mailto:biljackson@aol.com)

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:55 PM

To: 'clerk@bigrapidstownship.net' <clerk@bigrapidstownship.net>
Subject: FOIA request

Ms. Fountain:

In accordance to the Freedom of information Act (FOIA), | am formally requesting all materials released to Verizon
Wireless, Stephen Perialias and/or Chaille Tower Consultants’ through their own FOIA requests, regarding, but not
limited to, PPN 5404 009 021 500 that have been submitted in the last five years.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to reach out.

Best regards,

Bill Jackson
US: 231.408.2245 Friday through Sunday
Canada: 226.932.1937 - Monday through Thursday



Rene Fountain

From: Rebecca Williams Jackson <rebeccawjackson@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Rene Fountain

Subject: FOIA Request

Dear Rene Fountain,

On behalf of the property owners on Madison Avenue and myself, I have a FOIA request.
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting all documentation, for the
last five years, related to PPN 5405 009 021 500, related to, but not limited to, email
discussions between Township Board Members, Stephen Perialas, Chaille Tower
Consultants for Verizon, Township Supervisor Bill Stanek, and any and all reports, texts,
property information, maps, phone logs, or documentation regarding PPN 5405 009 021
500. I would also like a copy of the Verizon FOIA request and any documentation they
received related to the proposed cell tower on Mr. Perialas's property.

What would be the most convenient way for us to get this information? Should we bring
in a thumb drive? What would you prefer?

Sincerely,

Rebecca Williams Jackson

Rebecca Williams Jackson, M.Ed Harvard University
Educational Advocacy and Consulting
Co-Author: The Complete Learning Disabilities Handbook (Jossey-Bass 2008)




Item «“D”

5-4-2o1g

B Trwnakiy (G

-

(l/i,'lx & fenieeToen Wifl o le Ko il Townafley
J:«ft’vb%m A Willlan Stered — T wes /ﬁ?ﬁ’cwzed’T&/
the prozent T z..?efhzﬂw*’ CovnmnelZos. Ay Aeer
da - Aptaed,

He  ala 4:‘»/&1%-&/ e Pt o Sz ,)w(/X LoganF
Brers el elomd s priset meclogn - dilia -
Ciws — ales .

I acrordance wilb Y Frcedom of Fefernalion
(et - I ane ’M(-m’az;' (lvu:/' (i]l.((”(’bér,(‘nz/.;’lnﬂutfw
,lf{: ,/.:L}'mn Al ,-/Locd lhes @elar Came 6ot

Aoaveluele o auw  Fire Commedles

‘g
fjt-u,-ct’u /j-

Bob And Marilyn Maguire ) / . - I
15059 180th Ave Z” il /'"‘7"“"2

Big Rapids Mi 49307

apids

; and



Item “E”

‘ \ Tokio Marine HCC - Public Risk Group
\ \# TO.KIO MARINE 1700 Opdyke Caurt
" HCC Auburn Hills. M1 48326 USA
.

Te' 800-878-9878 Fax: 2458-371-3091

May 22, 2018

Vision Real Estate Investment Inc.
140 Monroe Center Suit 301
Grand Rapids, M!I 49503

Re: Program: Michigan Township Participating Plan
Our Insured: Big Rapids Charter Township
Date of Loss: 4/15/2018
Our Claim No: Mi1 187054
Your Client: Vision Real Estate Investment, Inc.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Tokio Marine HCC Public Risk Group administers insurance claims on behalf of U.S.
Specialty Insurance Company (“USSIC”} and the Michigan Township Participating Plan
which provides insurance coverage for Big Rapid Charter Township. We have received
your claim in which Vision Real Estate Investment alleges property damage on April 15,
2018 when the Township sewer backed up into several units.

Our investigation of this claim did not find liability on behalf of Big Rapid Charter Township.
Pursuant to the Governmental Immunity Act, MCL 691.1401 to 691.1419, (Public Act 222
of Public Acts of 2001), the Act states that “A governmental agency is immune from tort
liability for the overflow or backup of a sewage disposal system unless the overflow or
backup is a sewage disposal system event and the governmental agency is an appropriate
governmental agency.” In order for a claimant to collect compensation for the property

damage caused by a sewer backup, the claimant must show that all the following existed
at the time of the event:

(a) The governmental agency was an appropriate governmental agency.

{b) The sewage disposal system had a defect.

(c) The governmental agency knew, or in the exercise of reasonable
diligence should have known, about the defect.

(d} The governmental agency, having the legal authority to do so failed
to take reasonable steps in a reasonable amount of time to repair,
correct, or remedy the defect.

(e) The defect (means a construction, design, maintenance, operation,
or repair defect) was the substantial proximate cause of the event
and the property damage or physical injury.

According to Act 222 of Public Acts of 2001, all the following conditions must be met for
the Michigan municipality to be liable. The cause of loss was due to an unexpected
malfunction of the PLC that turn the pumps on at the lift station. The Township had no
prior notice of a sewer problem. Upon notice, the Township responded within a
reasonable amount of time and resolved the problem.

A member of the Tokio Marine HCC group of companies



May 22, 2018
Page -2-

Since all the above-referenced criteria have not been met, no liability exists on behalf of
Big Rapid Charter Township. In the absence of liability on behalf of Big Rapid Charter
Township, Tokio Marine HCC - Public Risk Group will be unable to consider your
property damage claim.

In communicating this position on behalf of the insured, Tokio Marine HCC - Public Risk
Group does not waive and shall not be estopped from asserting additional defenses or
further supporting its position on behalf of the insured.

iﬁé‘é{gly,
(24,-/)(/ HaAAL /_700 L]

Starmania Barnes
Claims Adjuster

cc: Big Rapid Charter Township: Ms. Rene Fountain
Municipal Underwriters of Michigan (1)



BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD Item “F”
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 1, 2018
UNAPPROVED

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m.
ROLL CALL: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Bean, Everett, Geib present. Williams absent
All lead in the pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA: None
SPECIAL APPERANCE: None
CORESPONDENCE: So noled and filed.

APPROVAL OF: APRIL 3R° MEETING MINUTES: A motion to approve the April 3, 2018 Meeting Minutes was made by
Everett. Seconded by Bean. Molion passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL
1. March Treasurer Report: Approved as printed.
2. Financial Report: Approved as printed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

1. Accounts Payable: A motion to approve Accounts Payable check numbers 31005-31067 including electronic
payments in the amount of $117,378.39 was made by Currie. Seconded by Bean. Motion passed unanimously
on a roll call vote.

2. Payroll: A motion to approve Payroll check numbers 11120-11163 including check stub in the amount of
$20,154.41 was made by Everelt. Seconded by Bean. Motion passed unanimausly on 2 roll call vote.

MONTHLY REPORTS:

1. Building/Planning Department:
Cemetery and Grounds:
Election Commission:

Fire Department:

Sewer Department:

Water Department:

Cemetery Committee:

Policy Committee:

. Supervisor:

A motion to approve reporis as printed was made by Bean. Seconded by Currie. Motion passed unanimously.

CPNOORGN

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Roads 2018/ Roger Schneidt: Roger Schneidt explained the road rating system and how the commitiee
decided on the road recommendations to the Board.

A mation to Chip Fog Arthur road from 205" to Northland Drive in the amount of $20,692.31 based on the Road
Commiltee’s recommendation was made by Everett. Seconded by Fountain. Motion passed unanimously on a
roll call vote.

A motion to Mill 14 Mile from Northland Drive to the Seam at Oakwood Apartments in the amount of $36,531.04
based on the Road Committee’s recommendation was made by Everett. Seconded by Fountain. Motion
passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

A motion to HMA Pulverize 185" from the Township Line to Garfield in the amount of $83,734.41 based on the
Road Committee’'s recommendation was made by Everett. Seconded by Currie. Mofion passed unanimously
on a roll call vole.

A motion to accept the recommendation of the Road Commiitee to Chip Fog Golfview from Northland Drive to
the end in the amount of $35,247.35 was made by Everett. Seconded by Currie. Motion passed unanimously
on a roli call vote.,

2. 13 Mile culvert/ Tim Nestle: Tim Nestle explained the culvert issue on 13 Mile west of 190" and the possible
oplions the road commission has discussed. Jackie Fitzgerald explained how the culvert repair may be able to
be included in the Tonkin Drain maintenance, which will be determined on May 30, 2018. No board action.

3. Roads 2019: No action.

4. Fire Department Pay Method: A motion to adopt and implement the point based medical and fire
compensation policy as per Chief Tubbs' recommendation beginning May 1, 2018, set the Fire Chief's annual
salary at $12,500, set the Assistant Chief's annual salary at $10,000, set the monthly Fire Salary and Wage
budget at $4,500 for the remainder of calendar year 2018, set the monthly Medical Salary and Wage budget at
$2,000 for the remainder of the calendar year 2018, review the Fire Chief's compensation policy evaluation



report monthly and review the Fire Chief's compensation policy evaluation prior to enacting the calendar year
2019 budget was made by Bean., Seconded by Everett. Motion carried unanimously on a roll call vole.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

2.

wEN, R

Request for Fireworks: A motion to approve the 2018 Permit for Fireworks for the Big Rapids Jaycees to be
held on July 4, 2018 was made by Currie. Seconded by Bean. Motion passed unanimously.

Health Insurance Renewal: A motion to renew the Priority Health Insurance Policy for another year was made
by Fountain, Seconded by Currie. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

Well Bids: A motion to approve the bid from Brad Malley Well Drilling, Inc. in the amount of $4,695.00 plus
permit and plug cost for 2 §” Well at Highbanks Park was made by Everett. Seconded by Currie. Motion
passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

Park Restroom Bids: no action.

Request from Policy Committee Chapter &, 7 & 8: A motion to approve Policy Chaplers 6, 7 and 8 omitting
4.78 Preferred Vendors was made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed.

Venlo Lift Station: No action.

Draft Audit: No action.

Parking lot paving and steps: No action.

Biliboard Lease: No action.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Brandon Maneke — Mower prices,

ADJOURNMENT: 8:32



Item “G”

BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD

SPECIAL MEETING - TUESDAY MAY 8, 2018 at 6:30 P.M.
HELD AT BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES
UNAPPROVED

CALL TO ORDER: 6:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Bean, Everett present. Geib, Williams absent.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS SPECIAL MEETING IS CONSIDER APPROVAL OF
REPLACING VENLO CONTROL SYSTEM AND APPROVAL OF HIGHBANKS PARK
RESTROOM BIDS.

PUBLIC COMMENT: none

1. Replacement of Control System at Venlo Lift Station: A motion to replace the Venlo
Control System and add a Backup Float System in the amount of $10,766.00 by Northwest
Kent was made by Everett. Seconded by Bean. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call
vote.

2. Highbanks Park Restroom Bids: A motion to accept Gerber Construction Proposal
Estimate #572 received at 8:59 a.m. on April 27, 2018 in the amount of $17,150.00 to do
the repairs and upgrades for ADA compliance on the restrooms at Highbanks Park was
made by Bean. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

Adjournment: 7:00 p.m.



R—-—uu E@ﬁ—

{TE"90T'P)
05 GIE €T

LE"8G6'8E
(§L°209'89T1)
61°28L'6€8
00°00T 1T
ST 2S€ ‘0€E
gz eIt ‘a9zt

80°8ZL 952
TL°7P9 ‘€81
08 EPT‘6ZT

G9°L6868L

sbutaes - ysed
arqgepusadxd ysed DAH
HSYD

HSYD

sbutaeg - ysen

HSYD

HS5YD

sbuTtaes - ysen

HSYD

sbutaes - ysen

HSYD

sbutaes - ysed
sbutaes - ysen
sbutaes - ysen
Butyasyd - ysed
HSYD

HSYD

aTgepusdxi-uoN yse)
Butyosys - ysed

000°100-000-058
00T"T00-000-TTL
000°100-000-T1L
000" T00-000-80L
000°T00-000-T0L
000°100-000-E6G
000°T00-000-16S
000" T00-000-06S
000" T00-000-T0F
000°T00-000-T0E
000°T00-000-TLZ
000" 100-000-6%C
000" T00-000-9%2
000" T00-000-C12
000" T00-000-902
000" TC0-000-F02
000" T1T00-000-£0¢
T00 T100-000-T0T
000°100-000-TOT

aoueteg butpug

19°92€°9%2C'2

(50°992)
(zz"€50°'12)
(TT*LSS*SL)
197009 ‘96

BE Z09‘9F2'C

T2 2Z61'El
LE"BS6'8E
(67" 898°'691)
T0°2€0'018
00°000°TT
BObTIL ‘62
F9°629 '0€1

9% °295766¢
96°909'9L1
8L FPV 8T

gL 0E9'viB8

uoT3dTIosag

Taquny 19

:aouefeg 19 buipuly

IDYIQ/SOTIJUY JeuInop :ssa|
SIUBWESINGSTa [T0IXARgd :s897
sJUSWSSINAST YsSe) :sso]

s3dtaosy ysed :ppy

1doueteqg 19 butuutbeg

sbutaes - ysen
aTqepuadxg ysed DAH
HSYD

HSYD

sbutaes - ysed

HSYD

HSYD

sbutaes - ysed

HS¥D

sbutaes - yse)d

HSYD

sbutaeg - yse)
sbutaeg - ysen
sbutaeg - yse)
butyosyp - used
HSYD

HSYD

sTqepuadxi-uoN Used
butyosyny - used

000°100-000-058
00T 100-000-T1L
000°100-000-11L
000°100-000-80L
000°100-000-10L
000°100-000-c64
000°100-000-16%
000°100-000-06%
000°100-000-TOF
000°T00-000-TOE
000°100-000-TLZ
000°100-000-6%C
000°100-000-9%C
000°100-000-C1C
000°100-000-90¢
000°100-000-F02Z
000°100-000-£0¢
100°100-000-10T1
000°100-000-10T

soueTeg butuutbeg

2/1 abeg

uoTidtraosag
69 QI PIOOSY UOTIETTIOUODSY
BTI0Z/0E/¥0 OL BTO0Z/10/F0 WOYA
{(ONIMOIHD JIHSNMOL TYHIANTI) NIAS Yued
dIHSNMOL SOId¥d 95I8 H0d NOILVITIONOOIY MNVd

T9quny 19

umol, sptdey B1g :€Q
ANNId -I88f
Wd LEIE0 BTOZ/LO/SO



8T0Z/T0/%0 d3AIOA

()

Sife/c

"ma¢MwA\m¢3mwwwdwwﬁﬁww_c@g:hmwwwf

1”/\!wwm *RE qIMIIATY

00°0 130uUaILIITQ PRITOUCDIIUN
19°9ZE‘9ke’'e apueTed jyueg paisnlpy
9{°428°'%5 :syosypy butpueising pT - IB3IOL
99°GET HATANYHO ’LAYd 6TTTIT 810¢/c1/%0
6€°0FT AQNYY ‘QyI1d BTTITT 8I0g/€1/%0
b6 " 9€ AdYil ‘SIAYA 2ITTT 8102/10/%0
6B 8PT NYSNs ’‘Nvddg ZOTTT 8102/10/%0
16011 BT0Z/10/%0
6L 0L aIAYd ‘JdAH LBOTT 8102/10/F0
L0'6¢ MIMANY ‘AINTIN 2801t BT0Z/10/F0
98'¢T NILSNA “MOI¥IYdZLId 890T1T 810¢/20/€0
IV EF NOYYY ’'SHAAW L9011 8T102/10/€0
GZ 022 aIAvd ‘JAAH PFOTT 8T0Z/T0/€0
£Ev-9c MAHANY ‘AANTINW 6€0TT B102/T0/€0
T0°1T N¥SNS ‘Nvdd 0L60T LT0Z/TE/ZT
Junoury Swep Iagquny yoayDd 83ed jo3Yyd
s)yosyd Ti0IAeg
IE°90T‘"p TYIDNYNIA YAOA £000E66 8T10Z2/0E/%0
GT1°5495 NOISSIWWOD a¥od ALNNOD YISOD3IW G860E 8102/€0/%0
unowy aweN Iaqumpy Y28yl ajeg yosyd
SY23YD 4Y
syoey) burtpueisang :s597
00°'0 3Tsuerl ut sjtsodaQ :ppy
FZ 299 °'c1 SUOT]OESULRI], SNOSUBTTOSTH :ppvY

€T'261'8BE2'2
19°92£'9vZ'2

z/¢ obeg

:9oueTeg jueg buipujy

:soueieg 19 burtpug

69 :0I pIOD8Y UOTIRITIOUOIDY
BI0C/0E/P0 OL BI0Z/10/1v0 WOHd
(ONIMOPHD JIHSNMOL I¥HANID} NIDH yueg

dIHSNMOL SOTd¥d OSId9 ¥0d NOILVITIDNODIY MNYH

umog spidey bTg :dq

ANNdAd 498N

Wd LE:EC BT0Z/LO/GO



6405 25TLUT 000 B LLLT 00005 wawaNay 000°814-T0T-T0T
990y SL981'T 59'Z9T STEIR 00°000C apjoyyamn 35 205 Aueys “dmi 000'ST4-10T-10T
9659 S9°ZTH'T 000 pELEL'T 000ST'Y adueInsuj y)eay 000 FTL-TOT-T0T
vETH £8'692 10°'8E LT06t 000t Juiploynm 1enpIN seys dm) 000'0TL-TOT-TOT
£9°'TY 00'00E'vT 000P0'T 0000201 00'005'vT diaH |e3ua)) sa8em 73 Aejes 0Z0°20L-TOT-T0T
Fi: 00 0r'E80't CE'ERS 09'916'Z 00000 sadem g uejeg 000'20£-TOT-TOT
a¥v0E dIHSNMOL - TOT 1dag
saumjpuadx3
Lo v 0¥9'vZS 000 98'60E°09€ 00°056'v38 $INNIAIY IVLOL
Lo v oy9'vZs 000 98'60E'09E 00'056'v88 TvHINID - 000 1d2Q |er0L
o000 00°'000'09T 000 000 00'000'09T ajuejeq puny WoJy SIUBAPY 000'869-000-10T
o000 00°'000°05 000 000 00°'000°05 pun4 13410 WoJy Jajsues) 000°£69-000-T0T
0L 06'¥9v 000 OT'SE 00'005 SANN3Y 000°{89-000-T0T
9641 SE'00L'T 000 ST'662 000002 SIUAWIASINGQUNIY 000°9£9-000-T0T
000 00°000'SY 000 000 00'000°St $1355Y J0 LoISIAIY - Alnuuy AIa1awWwa) 020°5£9-000-T0T
oo'cor  (0000S'T) 0o 00'005'T 000 S15B55Y paxld Jo 3|es 000'EL9-000-TOT
00'00T 000 000 00'000'y 00000y |ejuay udis 000'899-000-T0T
00T 00°00t'S 000 0c0'008'T 00°002'L wlag Suippng dx3giuay 000°£99-000-101
0T'61 16'610'C 000 60'08Y 000052 sduuie3 uo "Aiq 7 W 000'v99-000-T0T
00'sy 00'SLT 000 00'sZ2 00005 (swds 10() *Aa25 40§ "YD 000°0v9-000-T0T
00'0T 00°0ST'E 000 00'0SE 00'005'E ISIN 73 UNDJ WIRD A13S 104 By) 000°5£9-000-TOT
L 00'9vE'E 00'0 0O'v59°8 00'000°2T {17 19 do 2ae48) *j135 10) YD 000" ¥E9-000-T0T
0008 00°005 oo'o 00°000'2 00005 (10| "wa2 3jes) "A3S 0} YO 000°2£9-000-E0T
9g'#06't (€0 C06) 000 £P'T56 0005 {upso “saidod) ~A3s 404 YD 000'879-000-10T
00°0 00'008°S 000 00’0 00°008's 234 [aded |ooYds 000'019-000-T0T
05298  {DO'SEST) o000 DO'SEL'T 00002 {Bwuoz ‘saay) "aaas 10) YD 000°£09-000-T01
ZE0s 00'216'89T 000 DO'B80TLT 00'000°0vE anuaaay paleys el 000'F£5-000-T0T
RET BO'¥80'ST 000 T6STLY 00°008'61 SHUNE g SASUADNT ssaUIsng 000 T151-000-T0T
LY0E 06'81S'EE oo OT' 18T 00°000°8% 234 uwwpy xe) Auadoud 000°Lt-000-10T
g9 89’16t oo'o ZE'806 00 00t'T SIXEL U0 153423| '3 SIHjeUd 000°Stt-000-T0T
00001 {€2°vL89) 000 EL'VLB'9 000 ¥eL 3JEYS UTHEZ)IGEIS ANunwiwo) |3 000 TH¥-000-10T
06'LL 86°882'6E 000 ZO'TTZ'0vT 00000081 xe) Apadoid |eay wann) 000°20v-000-T0T
TWHINID - 000 1dag
SanuaAasy
ONN4 DNILYHIJO TYYINID - TOT pund
a3sn (IVINYONEY) TYWYON {3sv3423Q) 35v3IYONI {TywdONEY} IYWHON 139an8 QIONINY NOILdIHIS3a YITWNN9
1908%  3INVIVE 8T0Z/0E/90 HLNOW 810Z/0E/90 8102
NAVUVAY 4O ALIALLDY IFINVIVE OLA
65'6Y :p213|dwio) sea) [edsiy %
8T0Z/0E/90 DNION3 GOIY3d
JdIHSNMOL 501dvY 918 W04 140434 JYNLIANIdX3 ANV INNIAIY 8T02/T€/50

cclsy WIS



L6°0¥ tT'8ES'T 31T 98'9ET'T 00'SLLT Spjoyyim -395 205 ateys ‘dmy 000'STL-STZ-T0T
06'0% TI'¥BE 56k 88°59Z 00059 Fuipjoyum 1epaly aseys ‘dmy 000°0TL-ST2-T0T
9Tt 00'050'T 000ST 00052 00'008'T noAng asuesnsu| Yjeay 00£'Z04-STZ-TOT
19'Th 5916 £9°'TH9 SE'B0Z'E 00'00L"L Amjawa) sade 18 Aejes 0v0'Z0L-5TZ-T0T
98'EE 00'LPb'T 000 00°ES2'T 00°00L"E Aindaq sadep, 3 Adejeg 010°Z04-5TZ-10T
9Th 00'SLE'ST 00'529'C 00°'STT'ET 00'005'TE sadep 1 Adejes 000'20L-5TZ-T0T
WY31J - 51T 1dag
69°LE Z1'950'62 6TESO'E 88°8L5'L1 00'SE9OF HOSIAYIINS - TLT 1d3Q [e10L
06°L6 00'Te 000 00’646 00°000°'T 000'0TS 42pun Aepng (eyded 000'SL6-TLT-TOT
9819 ' I8E 9500 95'819 00°000°T uonenps 000°096-TLT-TOT
00°'TE TETLYE 000 69°2Z9'T 00'0SZ'S WwaLBINDY 000'tL8-TLT-TOE
000 0000t 000 000 00°00Y uoneyodsuely 000°'098-TLT-T0T
00'sz 00042 000 0006 00'09E auoyd |33 00T'058-T41-T0T
000 00005 000 000 00°005 SNAIIS |EUOISS)014 000'T08-TLY-TOT
000 00007 000 000 00°00T saiddng Supesadg 000°0v£-TLI-TOT
000 00'00T 000 000 00'00T sa|ddng a0 000'LZL-TLT-TOTE
000 000007 000 000 00°000°T WAWRSINQIIBY |ENPAN 000'0ZL-TLT-TOE
99°8E 0S'EDE'T 0E'#9T 05128 (VIR TARA Sployynm 335 20§ aieys ‘dm) 000°'STZ-TLT-TOT
EV'8E L8L0E EV'BE €1°Z6T 00005 Suipjoynm asenpaw aJeys dm) 000'0T£-TLT-T0T
L9y 00'050'T 00°0ST 00052 00'008'T noAng 3duesnsu| yieay 00€'204-TLT-TOT
iy §9'9T6°C £9°9TY SE'EBO'T 00°'000'S Aajawa) sadepm g Aejes Ov0'T0L-TLT-TOT
000 00'005'2 000 000 00'005'Z Aindag saBep 13 Auejes 010'Z0L-TL1-T0T
9Ty SE'ERS'PT £E'€80°Z 5991401 00°000SZ sadem 13 Asejes 000'704-TLT-TOT
HOSIAYIINS - TLT Mdag
6E°0S 65768'6Y 19'950°L T0'299'05 00'095'001T QYVOE dIHSNMOL - TOT 1dag jeloL
o000t {00'000'0t) o000 00'000°0T 000 puny J3Y10 01 Jagsued) 000'666-10T-10T
600 00'000'C 000 000 000002 000°0TS J9pun Aepng |ended 000'5.6-T0T-10T
£€0°£9 v'L96'C LEEBT 95'Z£0'9 000006 Spucq g aaueInsu) 000'596-TOT-T0T
0000t {rz-28) 000 vT'LS 000 S3leqay pue spunjay 0T0'v96-T0T-T0T
000 000002 00'0 000 00'000'T uoneanp3 000°096-101-10T
YA 50255 S6'LY8'T S6'LYB'T 00'00v'E sang 1§ diysiaquiaiy 000'856-TOT-TOT
000 00002 000 000 0000z SRO3UE|RISIA 000'956-TOT-TOT
Si8t 90°'2£9'T 52'95 ¥6'79E 000002 Buiysnqnd '3 Supund 000'006-TOT-T0T
05'6 00ove'L 000 0009L 000008 dN-NY3ITD MV 000'T88-TOT-TOT
000 00009 000 000 00°009 LONOWOId ANUNWWO)D) 000'088-T0T-TOT
000 00002 000 000 00002 snsu3 - uonewodsuesy 00T°098-T0T-T0T
¥b9T ET'LPT o000 IB'TS 00002 uopepodsues) 000°'098-10T-101
ST'GE v 06E'2 SO'BYZ 9z'60t'T C0'009'E uoNeUNWIWo) 000°058-T0T-T01
ET'LE 86'0VE'9T £0°098 Z0'£59'6 00'000'9Z SIS |EUOISSB) 0l 000°108-T0T-T0T
000 00002 000 000 00'00Z s3||ddng unesadg 000°0vL-TOT-TOT
89'96 099z 8¢°9E OV ELL 00008 saiddns a0 000°£ZL-TOT-T0T
111 £5'999 000 j4:95] 0005L WILIBSINqWIDY [EDIPIN 000°02£-10T-E0T
aasn {TYWHONSY) TWIWHON {35v38730) ISYIHINI {IYIWHONEY) TYIWHON 139aN9 GIGNINY NOILdIMIS30 HIAWNN 19
1508%  3INVIvE 8T0Z/0E/90 HLNOW gT0Z/0E/90 8102
BVIIVAY O3 ALAILLY INVIVE QLA



9E'6E 6E'T95'9T EE'EEO'E 19°8€T'LT 00'008°EY Y055355V - £5¢ 1dag jeio)
000 00'000°'T 000 000 007000'T sjeaddy jeunquy xel 900°'108-252-T0T
OF'BE SEEEE'VT EEEEDE $9°991'ST 00°005°6E J05S355Y [EN1IENUa) S00'108-£52-101T
L0°69 v0'326 000 096°TL0'T 00'000°E S3IJAIDS |EUOISSS0.d 000 108-£52-T0T
000 00°002 000 000 00°00Z sayddng Sunesadp 000°0kL-L5Z-TOT
000 00°00T 000 000 00'00T S31ddNS 000" £2L-L52-T0T
HOS5I55Y - £52 Mdag
SL9E £8'Z68°VE 06'86L°2 mre'ot 00'591°S5 HIYNSVIYL - £52 Wdag je10)
000 00052 000 000 00'05¢ uoneanp3 000'096-€5C-10T
000 00005 000 000 00'005 SNOAUE(|AISIN 000'956-E5Z-T0T
:TAl R 99'99L'€ 000 PEETH'T 00'0BT'S uawaiay 000’ vL8-E52-TOT
09'81 vT'E60'E o000 98'90L 00°008'E $A2IAIAS [EUDISSY0I 000°T08-E5Z-10T
EEOTT {00'z9) 000 00799 007009 sa)ddns SunesadQ 000°0vL-ESZ-TOT
LB'6b SE'T0S 000 S9'86% 00°000'T saddng aago 000°£TL-ESZ-TOT
000 00°008 o000 000 00008 JUBWRASINQUIAY |eAPIW 000°02-E52-T0T
vBGE Pr80E'T 17191 95'098 0O'SLT'T Bpjoyynm a5 30§ aseys ‘dmi 000°STL-ESZ-TOT
TL'9E 8E'VSE'E 000 T9'SP6'T 00°00E’'S ajueinsu| yieaH 000 pTL-€SZ-10T
£L'6E 9€E'L0E 69°LE ¥9°202 00'01S Bujpjotpia aredipay aseys dm) 000°0TL-ESZ-TOT
9gsT 0S'EL8' 000 05'9L6 000S8'E Aindag sadem g Aejes 010°Z0L-ESZ-T0T
L9y 00'00Z'8T 00°009°'C 00'000'tT 00°002'TE sadem g Aiejeg 000'204-E52-TOT
YIUNSYIYL - £521d3a
£9°£9 T9't0t 000 GE'SYE 00°0SZ'T MIIATY 20 QUVOS - LT 1430 (2108
000 00002 00’0 00'0 00'002 uoIEINp3 000'096-L¥T-T0L
v8'08 LEVT 000 £9'09 00'SL Sujysnqng '3 Supuig 000'006-LYZ-T0T
P72 4:47] 000 BI'St 0009 2pjoyyum "335 205 31eys 'dm| 000'STL-L¥Z-TOT
oL £y 000 L50T 00'ST Suipjoyian 21EIP3IN JieYS dML 000'0T4-L¥Z-TOT
00'18 00T 000 00'6ZL 00'006 safiep g Asejesg 000Z0L-LP2-T0T
MIIATH 40 O¥YO4d - LbZ 1dBQ
oo'o0t  {E0THS'TI) BY6EE'T E0TYSTT 000 LN3IWLYYdI0/0Yv0a INIWIHIETY - €2 1daq je10L
0000T  (E0'TYSTIL) BR'6EET E0ZrS'TT 000 WRWaIMaY 000'8TL-LET-TOT
AINIWINYAIO/aUvOS8 LNIWIYILIY - ££2 1dag
vi'8E £0'GIELE ESVTLE L60EE'ET 0000209 Y312 - STZ 1daq |ejo)
000 00005 00’0 000 007005 000°0TS Japun Aeping (eude) 000'5£6-512-T0T
00’0 00°000'T 000 000 00°000°T uofeanpy 000'096-5T2-T0T
LO'9E vSPZEY 000 oy'ovt'e 00'594'9 pCEINETEH] 000'¥28-5TZ-T0T
00'sZ oLt 000 0006 00°09E UBLISSINGLUIAY BUoYd 13D 000°088-STZ-T0T
or'zy 00'8ST'T 000 ooeve 000002 SONAIBS |EUD|SSI{0Id 000°108-STZ-TOT
9t'69 9E9L 000 PI'ELT 007052 sa|ddns Bunesadp 000°0kL-STZ-TOT
¥5'9 Z°59 B'9E 8L°St 00°00L sayddng 30 000°£TL-STZ-TOT
000 00'000°'T 000 000 00°000°'T WUDUIISINGLUIBY [EDIPBN 000'0ZL-5TZ-TOT
a1asn {TYWYONGY) TVINHON [3SV34I30) ISVIHINI {IVWHONSY) TYWHON 139an9 Q3ANINY NOILdI¥IS30 YIBWNNN 19
1909%  3INVIVE 8T0Z/0E/90 HLNOW 8102/0£/90 8107
NEVIIVAY Y04 ALIALLDY JINVIVE ALA



00'0 00°000'2 000 00D 00°000°2 HIMOdNYIN OT0'T08-947-10T
L5'LT 00'588'Z 00'ST9 00519 00°005'€ S331A135 |UOISSD)0I4 000'T08-9£2-10T
80'8E 19'944'T 6E°552 £E'ELST 00°000't saddns sueuajuiel g seday 000°S££-9£2-101
69'Sh P ZLT2 8859 95°£Z8'T 00000t saiddng Sunesadp 0000vL-9£2-T0T
0%'ET 79'689 6T'EL BEOTT 00008 sa|ddns 3tyo 000'L24-9LT-TOT
00z 00086 000 00°0Z 00°000'T WAWISINGIBY [P 000°02L-94Z-TOT
s 970682 £LE'69T vL'696 00098'E Bployyum 235 05 aseys ‘dmi 000°STL-922-10T
€0y LYTEL'Y 000 £5°890'E 0O'00E'L jueinsu) yijeay 000'vTL-942-TOT
6'vT ZT'E89 Z0°E9 8L9¢¢ 00016 Suipjoyu aseapawy aeys “dmy 000°0TL-942-T0T
£1'9T OT'LZE 000 0629 00'06E Suimoidmous sadem 1§ Aejeg 002°204-94T°TOT
000 00°'008't 000 000 00008’ INIWAOTAWAND SIDVM '3 AUVIVS 001°Z0L-9£Z-TOT
vlI'sy SL'996'9 00°£8T STEEL'S 00°00L'TT Wwawaduey [eaus|) sedem 73 Aejes 9T0'204-9£2-10T
8T'T ST'0EY'8L 000 SL°69E 00°008'8Z wawaduey salem 3 lejes STO'ZOL-9LZ-TOT
890t S6'vZ8'0T 0E'6ST'Y SO'SLY'6 00'00E0Z sadem 1§ Auejes 000'20£-942-10T
SHILIWID dIHSNMOL - 947 1d2Q
BEET 8R'BTL'TE LEDTY ZUT06'Y 00°079'9E SANNOYD B NVH JIHSNMOL - 592 3dag |eieL
000 00'000'ZZ 000 000 00°000'ZZ aaoqe pue go0’0TS AeinQ (ende) 000'8£6-59Z-T0F
00'0 00000 000 000 00000 000°0TS Japun Aening |elded 000'546-592-10F
000 00°00T 000 000 00°'00T snoaue|@s)iy 000'956-59Z-T0T
86'LY 9T'9TH o0'gez ¥8EBE 00'008 BIUBUIUIRW SPUNDID 000°2£6-592-10T
S6'LY 00'TH0'T 000 00’656 00°0002 Jueuadiwmepy 3 Neday 000'0£6-592-10T
9T'LE rIT10'E 9T'9ET 89EBL'T 00008t san Agnd 000'026-592-T0T
00'0 00005 000 000 00005 SIINAISS |BUOISSI)0Ig 000°'T08-59Z-T0T
¥6'65 6E°0bT 000 T9'65E 00'009 saiddng aJueuaiuiery g seday 000'54£-592-T0T
000 00002 000 000 00007 sayddns Sunesado 0000r-592-T0T
678 0S°ET 9LbT 0518 00'56 Apjoyynan "23s 305 areys dm) 000'5TL-592-10T
vToL ¥6'S SH'E 90°61 00°'5Z Suiploylim 21eNpPay ateys ‘dm] 000'0T£-59Z-T0T
8571 DT LEV 000 0629 00'005 Burmaldmous sadem 1B Atejes 002°20£-592-10T
9162t  (g9'152) 00'BEZ £9°TSZ'T 00'000°T sadem g Arejes 000°20£-592-T0T
SONNOYD F TIVH dIHSNMOL - 592 1dag
£0°ZZ 9T'9L0'L 0T'8Lr'T ¥8'866'T 00'520'6 SNCHILD3T3 - 292 ¥dagQ |evoL
000 00°000'T 000 000 00'000'T 000°0TS tapun Aepng [ende) 000°'5£6-292-T0T
18 1€ LYOLT o000 £5°6L 00052 uoneanp3 000096-292-T0T
000 0000y 000 000 o000y Auiysigng 13 Sunuig 000°005-292-10T
STy SL8LY o000 STIT 00'00S $331AI35 |BUOISS)01 000°108-792-101T
ST'IE rr296 (VTATAS 95 LEr 0000Y'T safddng Sunesad) 000°0vL-292-10T
000 00°009 000 000 00'009 $311ddNs 000°£2L-792-T0T
000 00°00T 000 00'0 00001 Buipjoyyiim *235 *05 aseys “dmL 000°ST£-292-T0T
000 0052 000 000 00'st Buipjoyiim 24e21pay 2seys "dm| 000°0T4-292-T0T
£¥'0E 05'6EE'E 05°09t'T 05°094'T 00008y SAOYM ANV AdYIVS 000°20£-29Z-T0T
SNOILD313 - 292 dag
a3sn {(IvWHONEY) TYWYON (35v31230) ISVIHINI (TYWYONEY) TYINHON 1390N9 GIANINY NOILdI¥I53a Y3IGNNN 19
1908%  3DNVIVE 8T0Z/0E/90 HLNOW 810Z/0E/90 810Z
AVIIVAY YO ALIALLDY IONVIVE LA



68'EE 65°98L°TT BS'990°T TPEYD'9 00'0EB'LT NOISSININOD DNINNYG - TZL 1230 |RI0L
00t 00'086 00’0 000z 00°000'T uoieanpy 000'096-1Z.-T0T
000 0005 000 000 0005 SnO3UER||AISIN 000'956-1ZL-T0T
6£85 o 99T BE'V8 95'EEL 00'00% Buysnqng '3 Sunuig 000'006-12L-T0T
0895 65°SPE 000 Iv'bSk 00008 EUCTITEYEN) 000 p28-TZL-TOT
ZETS 12’611 £T'1S 6L0ET 00052 IHVIUN 000°098-TZ£-T0T
Z8°0T 05'549°C 000 1 743 00000 SaMAIFS [BUDISSII0Id 000 T08-TZ4-TOT
000 00°00T 000 000 00°00T sayiddng Sunesado 000°0VL-TZL-TOT
L8'6E S6ELY ELES SO'T8Z 00°S0L Suipjoyylim 335 305 aseys ‘dm] 000°STL-TZL-TOT
S8'6E ST'66 1521 5L'69 00591 Suployum a1e3Ipay 2seys dmL 000'0TL-TTL-E0T
TLSE 00°09T°C 00002 00'002'T 00°09E'E SW3IQ 134 5a8em 7 Aejes 0E0°'Z0L-TTL-TOT
LOTY §9'999°p £9'999 SEEEE'E 00°000'8 SIDVM ANV AHVIVS 000°20L-TZL-TOT
NOISSIWINOD ONINNVTd - T221d20
000 00'008°05 00'0 000 0000805 FYNLONYLSVHIN] HEYd "ANI - 0S¥ 1d3a |eloL
000 00'008°0S 00'o 000 0000805 24N1INAISEIU| Ysed “PU| 00T'066-05¢-T0T
FUNLINYLSYHANI NYVd "ANI - 05y 1daa
10°'5€ E6'ELT'9 26'85 LO9ZE'E 000056 SLHOM 133H1S - 8Yb 1deq |20l
8E'SE E6°EL0'9 7685 L0'9ZE'E 00'00t'6 salnn Ngqngd 000'0Z6-8vY-10T
000 0000t 000 000 00001 $2J1AI35 |eN1IeNU0) 000'S08-8v1-T0T
SIHOIT 133415 - 8bv 1d2Q
000 £0'000'282 000 000 00°000°28¢ $133815 '? SAVMHDIH - 9k 1d2q |eloL
000 00000082 000 00'0 00°000°082 SPROY SADIAIIFS |ENIIBNUCD 000'S08-9t¥-101
000 000002 000 000 00°000°2 S3NAIBG |RUOD|SSIYOLY 000°T08-9v¥-T0T
S133Y1S ' SAVMHSIH - 9t 1dag
69'VE Z6'E0R"S8 £'8Z8°0T 80°995'St 00'0LE'TET S3IHILAWID dIHSNMOL - 942 1daq |e10L
6V ER 08'186'T 00’0 0Z'810°0T 00°000°ZT 000'0TS sapun AepinQ jende) 000'SL6-9LZ-T0T
000 00005 000 000 00005 5107 AJ313Wa7) ASeYIINd 3y 000'T£6-9£2-10T
ELLE ZTTEV'T BLTLT 8L'L98 00'00E'Z spuog g 33uesnsu) 000'596-9£Z-10T
000 00'005 000 000 00'00S uaeanp3 000°096-9£2-T0T
00'0 00°00T 000 000 00001 sanQ 13 diysiaquua 000'856-9£2-10T
€E91 00°'152Z 000 00'6Y 00°'00€ Bumo|dmous 000'€£6-9£2-T0T
or'sy SO'8ES'T vTEST S6'T9E'T 00'000°E ajueuAleW '3 Jeday 000°0£6-9£2-T0T
0'EY S¥'S6S'T BT'6L S6Y02°T 000082 saiun Agnd 000'026-9L2-10T
gzooz {5790t} 000 $7'907 00001 Suysigng 7§ Su)uigd 000°'006-9£2-10T
91°0S 02'896°'T 000 0T'186'T 00'056'E wawamay 000'v28-9£2-T0T
000 00'00T 000 000 00001 uoneuodsuzsy 000'098-9LZ-T0T
€EEE 00'0bT 00'0 00°02T 00°09E auayd 122 00T'058-947-10T
6r'Sk Zrses 86°¢0T 88'4SY 00°000°F uopEauNWWe) 000'058-942-10T
00°ES 0000L'Y 00'0S8'E CO'0DE'S 00°000°0T ONISOTI/ONINIO IAVYO S3IAYIS J0Ud 0ZO't08-9LZ-T0T
a3sn {(TVWHONAY) IVWHON {35v3uD3Q) 3SYIYINI (TYWHONEY) TYINEON 1390N8 QIANINY NOILJIIS3a YIAWNN 19
1908%  IDNvIvE 810Z/0E/90 KINOW 810Z/0E/90 8102
18VIIVAY 04 ALIAILY IINVIVE ALA



SHIVM3IAS - bbb 1dag (1oL

000 00'000°55 000 000 00'000°s5
i) 00'000's 000 000 00°000°s (puny ueoj SuiAoAas 01) 1SIHILN) 0S0°'966-virt-E0T
00'0 00°000°05 000 000 00'000°05 {pun} ueo) 2uir|0aal 0] INIWAVI NVO1 0S0°T66-bbi-£02
SHIVMIQIS - vbt 1dag
sawnyupuadx3
15749 TL'898'LT 000 6T TET'LE 00°'000'55 SINNIAIY WLOL
15'£9 TL898'LT 000 6TTET'LE 00°'000'5S TY¥INID - 000 idaq jejoL
012 62°25T'6E 000 TL P80 00°'000'05 JuawWssassy |e1dads 000'2£9-000-E02
t9'szs {gsesT'tel 000 85°€92°9¢Z 00'000'S 153YILNI LNIWSSISSY TWID3dS 000'599-000-€0Z
1HIN3D - 000 W3Q
SanuadAoy
NTYM3IQIS BOQIYYOD LIFYLS AHYId - EOZ pung
OE'T06'r (£ TZ6'25T) 62'79'9€) £E0'90T'95T 00'S8T'E SIYNLIGNINI B SINNIATY 40 13N
9T°'€T LS°195°¢49 62°¥29"9E £0'£0Z'v0T 00'59L°188 SIYNLIONIXI WLIOL
Lov v Op9'vZs 000 98'60E'09E 00'056'p88 SINNIAIY TVLOL
ONNJ ONILYYIHO TWHANID - TOT pungd
9T'EZ L5°195°LL9 62'PT99E Ev'E02 POT 00'59£'T88 SIYNLIONI4XI TWi10L
S8'T §5°L9E'0E STELS Sb'zeg 00'09Z'1E NOILY3YI3Y 8 SiEvd - 154 Wdag |eiol
000 00°000°8BT 000 000 00°000°8T anogqe pue §O'0TS Aeing |endel 000'8L6-TSL-TOT
000 00°000°L 000 000 00°000°L 000°0TS Japun AepnQ [ended 000'SL6-TSL-T0T
000 00°009 000 000 00'009 ajueuaeyy g seday 000°0E6-TSL-TOT
769 BLSTE 000 2Twe 00'05E saNN Aqngd 000'026-T54-T0T
oooot  (9c8L) 9L'8L 9L'8L 000 Suysngng 73 Bunuug 000'006-1SL-T0T
6802 ¥5'56E 26 9t'v01T 00'005 saiddng ajuevajmely 1g eday 000'5£2-154-TOL
384 SE'6BY 5901 S9'0T 00°00S s3)|ddns Sunesadp 000°0v4-TSL-TOT
vsSt 9T'TIZ A t8'8¢€ 00°052 Bproyyiim a5 -305 aseys dmi 000°STL-TSL-TOT
ST'ST 16°05 Lraly 606 00'09 Suipjoyuia aseapaiy aseys ‘dmp 000°0T4-T5L-TOT
000t 000SZ'T 00'052 00'05¢ 00005 Jadng yied 0£0°20L-TS2-TOT
oboz 00962 000 00'¥0T 00°000'T uawadueyy sadem 3 Aejes ST0'Z0L-TSL-TOT
6¢'VE LSL2E E6'TITE EVTLT 00°005 sadem 1§ Alejeg 000°20£-TSL-TOT
NOILYIYIIY '§ SHEVd - 15£ 1dag
000 00°002'5 000 000 00'002'S 1NAO13AIA TYIHLSNAONI-HWONDDS - 82¢ 1dag |20l
000 00005 000 o000 00°005 2aueuALiRY 3 Neday 000°0E6-92£-10T
000 00002’y 000 000 00002’y UONOWOI4 ABUNLIWOD 000'088-82£-T0T
000 007005 000 awo 00'005 SIS |EUOISSBJ0Nd 000°'T08-8ZL-TOT
LNdO13A3E IVILLSNANI-DIWONDDA - 824 Wda2a
aasn {TvWHONEV) TWINNON (35%34730) ISVIHINI (TYWYONAY) TYINHON 139008 GIANINY NOIL4I¥DS3a HIGWNN 1D

1908%  30ONVIVE 8T0Z/0E/90 HINOW grOZ/0g/90 8107
TBYIVAY Y03 ALINLIY IINVIVE QLA



sainjipuadxy

06'06 1912012 000 BE'BLE'60Z 00'000'TEC SANN3AIY W1O0L

06'06 19°'T20'T2 000 BE'8L6'60T 00'000'TEC IvY3INID - 000 1dag |elo)

00001  {s55°0L) 000 55°0L 000 suaWAsIAGUIEY 000°9£5-000-90Z

ocoov'c  {90'09b) oo 50°08% 0002 s3ujuiea uo 'AIQ 13 W) 000'99-000-907

EV'0E 05°LTT'TT o000 052798t 00°'086'ST 'g'd "0D BISOIBW uoHngLIueD 000°Z8S-000-902

5T'S6 2LvEVOT o0 87'595'V0Z 00'000'5TZ xe) Auadoig |eay wwaun) 000°€0Y-000-902

TYYIN3O - 000 1d3q

SanuaAay

aNNd 3414 - 902 puny

0000T  [99°Ev6'TET) 00'0 99'EV6'TET 000 S3IYNLIANIAX3 '3 SINNIAIY 40 1IN

000 00°000°512 000 000 00'000°STZ SIHNLIONIIXT TVLOL

LE'T9 ¥€'950°E8 oo 9y Er6TET 00°000'STZ SINNIAIY IVLIOL

NN 133415 TYdIDINAW - #0T Puny

000 00°000°STZ 000 i) 00'000'STZ SIYNLIONIIXI IVLOL

000 00°000'STZ 000 000 00°000'STZ S133ULS 7§ SAYMHOIH - 9pb 1daq [elog

000 00'000°ST2 000 0o 00'000'STZ S3NAIS |ENILIIN0D 000°508-9tt- 0T

S133Y1S 8 SAVMHDIH - 9t 1dag

sanypuadx]

LETO PE'9S0'ER 00’0 99°EP6'IET 00°000'STZ SANNIAIY WL0L

LET9 PEIS0'ER 00'0 99'Ev6 TET 00°000'STZ IvH3INID - 000 1dag jeloL

LET9 ¥£'950°E8 000 99°Ep6TET 00°000°ST2 agejnw peod "L'y'd 000'S0-000-+0T

Tv¥3IN39 - 000 1dag

SanuaAay

AGNNG 133415 WdIDINAW - ¥0Z puny

00001  (6TTET'LE) 000 6T TET'LE 000 SIUNLIAN3JXI '8 S3NNIAIY JO LIN

000 00'000°SS o000 000 00'000°s5 $3UNLIGNIX3 TWL0L

1549 TL'898'LT co¢ 6T TET'LE 00°000'55 SINNIATY IVIOL

HNYMIOIS YOAIYH0D L33ULS Add3d - E0Z pund

000 00'000'SS 000 000 00°000'55 SIYNLIANIXI WVLOL

Q3asn {IvinyoNaY) TYWHON {35v3¥23Q) 3SV3UINI {IvwHONEY} TYIWHON 139aN8 03ANIWY NOLLAIYD53a YIGWNN 1D
1908%  3ONVIVE 8T0Z/0E/90 HINOW BTOZ/0E/90 8702

NAVIVAY HO4 ALIALLY IINVIVE ALA



TwY3N39 - 000 1daq (e10L

000 00°009°S 000 000 00°009's
000 00°009°'S 000 00'0 00°009's anuarsy paJeys aNels 000'bL5-000-2T2
IYY3INID - 000 1d3Q
SINUIAIY
ANNd LN3WIDHOINI MV HONDI - 2TZ puny
80'E6y  (90°ST9'8L) (e TsT'Lr) 90'519'86 0000002 SIUNLIONIAXI ' SINNIAIY JO LIN
BLTS £9°9£9°66 LETST'LY EEEIETTT 00°000'TTZ SIYNLIONIXI IVLOL
06'06 1912012 000 6E8L6'607 00°000'TET S3INNIATY TWI0L
:GNN4 3414 - 90Z puny
8LTS £9'9E9°66 LETST'LY EEESETIT 00°000'TTZ SIYNLIONIXT VLOL
8428 L9'9£9'66 LETIST'Lh EEESE'TTL 00°000'TT2 LININLYVYIA 314 - 9£€ 1daq [eloy
000 00°000'LT 000 000 00'000°2T 000°0T$ Japun AeinQ jeude) 000°SL6-9EE-90T
09691 (990L1°LT) S9'6L¥'VE 99°0LT v 00°0004T spuog 13 SdueInsu) 000'596-9£€-90T
SL89 00°05Z2°T 00'09 00°05L°C 00'000'% uoneInp3 000'096-9€E-902
000 007005 000 000 00°'005 sang 'g diysaquany 000'856-9EE-902
000 00001 000 000 00°00T SNoAUE|BdSIN 000°956-9E£-902
Trsel  (99°929) 000 v9'aLT'T 00'005°T daueudluiey 73 seday spunoig g “2pjg 000'SE6-9EE-90T
00001 (00'6Y) 000 006k 000 Buimojdmous 000"€E6-9E£-902
S6'TS UbPI 000 #8551 00°00€ 2JUEUBIUIEW SPUNCIY 000°'Z£6-98E-902
5915 88EVO'9 76859 219519 00'00S'ZT jueuaquey 13 Jeday D00'0E6-9E€-90T
£9'65 GLEEY'E 0E92Y SZ'99€'S 000006 sain aqnd 000'026-9E£-902
000 00°00T 000 000 00'00T Bupysigng 7 Sunund 000°006-9££-902
000 00°000°T 000 000 00'000°T uonowoid Ajunwiwo) 000'098-9€£-902
62'65 L0 000 6265 0000t uoneyodsues) 000'098-9E€-90T
150 SR'SEQ'T £0'EET STPIT'L 00'0SL"2 UOLIEJUNWIWOT 000'058-9€£-902
EEEE EEEEE'T O0'EVE £9'999 000002 SIIIAIRS [BUOISSDJ0L 000'T08-9EE-902
£9'SE 6v'596 26572 TIS'PES 00'005'T sayddng asueuayunep g Jieday 000'SLL-9EE-90C
0L6L 20'¢68'0T S7°808 86'709'f 00'005°ST saljddng Sunesado 000'0vL-9EE-902
0v'9z 00vOT'T 92 6T 00'96€ 00'00S'T sanddng anyo 000'LZL-9EE-902
riE TTIEL'Y LTSS 6L°890°C 000099 Bpjoyynm '335 308 aseys -dm 000'STL-9EE-902
STLE £9°2L6 £9'62T LE'LLS 00'055'T Fuipjoynpn asedipay dseys -dmp 000'0TL-9EE-902
BSZT OT'LEY 000 0628 00°005 Suimordmous salep 1 Aejes 00Z'20¢-9EE-902
8T8t STLBY'E SL'2T8 SLTIET ooong'y sadem 13 Aejes sjany31,55v S80'T0L-9EE-90Z
£5°9¢ 61010 18°680'T 18°68Y'E 000052 safepn 13 Asejes o) 080'20£-9E£-90
L0'8T 0Z'578'sT OR666'T 08'vLT9 00°000°2Z2 Japuodsay 153 saBem 'g Aejes 0S0'Z0L-9EE-902
052t 00'570'Z 00'0sy 00'SL6 00°000'E sAaaing Japiuald sadem 1g Aejes 0E0'20L-9EE-902
00'0v 000zL 0oL8 00'08Y 0000Z'T suoday sadep 1g Aejes STOT0L-9EE-902
00'6E 0z'9LT'TY 08'86F'Y 08'€Z€'92 00005°L9 sadem '3 Aejes 000'Z0L-9EE-50
INIWLYY4I0 d - 9€€ 1dag
a3sn {(IvWHONBY) Y INHON (35¥3¥I3Q) ISVILHONI {(IVINHONEY) TYWHON 1390N9 GIANIWY NODILdIYIS3a 438NN 19

1909%  3INVIVE 910Z/0E/90 HANOW B10Z/0E/90 8102
TAVIVAY O3 ALIAILDY JDNVIVE QLA



76’96 o091t oo 00'¥80'LS 00'006'85 suuad 3pia fsaad aas 1o) YD 000°'809-000-6¢2

vY3aNI9 - 000 1dag

SANUBADY

GNN NOILIIdSNI DNIOTING - 6% pund

000 000 000 000 000 SIYNLIONIAX3 '3 SINNIATY JO LIN

000 00'000°sS 000 000 00°000°SS SIUNLIANIIXI TVLOL

000 00'000'SS 000 ooe 00°000'SS SINNIANY TVLOL

{ONNA "A3Y ADUdWI dIHSNMOL - 9tZ pung

000 00'000'SS 000 000 00°000'SS SIYNLIONIIX3 TWLOL

000 00'000°55 000 000 00°000'55 TYYINIS - 000 ¥daq 12101

000 00'000'05 co0 000 00°000°0S puny 33110 0] sueJ) 000'666-000-9v

000 00000's oo'o 000 00°000°S 1uawied 153131U) 001°'966-000-9YC

IvY3INID - 600120

sasnypuadx3

000 00'000S5 000 000 00'000°SS S3NN3AY TVLOL

000 00'000°55 000 000 00'000'S5 TYHINIG - 000 ¥dag |e10L

000 000005 000 000 00'000°S sSunes ue Al 13 Y| 000'¥99-000-9bC

o000 00°000°0S 00'0 000 00'000°0S pung }|emapis woly paaaday 000'E99-000-91T

Tvd3IN39 - 000d3g

SaNUBAIY

anNNd ‘A4 AOYdNI JIHSNMOL - 9P pund

000 000 000 000 000 SIYNLIONIX3 '8 SINNIAIY JO 1IN

000 00°009's 000 000 00'009'S SIUNLIANIAXI TVLIOL

000 00'009's 00'0 000 00°009'S SANN3ATY TVLOL

XINN4 LNIWIDYOINI MY HONDIT - ZTZ pung

000 00°009's 000 000 00'009'S SIYNLIANIX3 IVLOL

000 00'009°s 000 000 00'009'S IN3W3IHOINI MY HONDIN - BEE 1d2aq [BIGL

000 00'009's 000 000 00°009's S30)AUBS |BUOISSAIDI] 000'T08-0€£-2TC

LNIWIIYOINI AV HONDIN - OEE 1dag

saunypuadxy

000 00°009's 000 000 00'009°s SANNIAIY IVLOL

aasn {TYWYONBV) TYINYON {35%34230) 3SVIEINI {(TYWHONAV) TYINHON 139an9 GIININY NOILAIEIS3A Y3BWNNTD
1908%  3INVIVE 8T0Z/0£/90 HINOW 810Z/0€/90 810T

1BVNVAY HO4 ALIALLOY IDNVIVE QLA



ANNd AHYHEN - TLZ pund

64288's  (9£°€92°2T) {oe'z01'9) 92'8¢9°22 DO'SBE SIHNLUIANIAXT 8 SINNIATE 30 1IN
80'25 9L'6£9'TE 0E'ZOT'9 YT SEV'PE 0O'STT'99 SIYNLIANIdXI TVLIOL
vg'sg 00'9TP's 000 00'vB0°LS 00°005'9% SINNIAIY VLOL
NN NOLLD3dSNE ONIQTING - 6¥Z puni
80°ZS 9£'6/9'TE 0£'201°9 VZ'SEV'VE DO'STE'99 SIYNLIONIAXI TVLOL
L0'1S 9L'TSEZE 06'£96'S YT EGL'EE 00'STE'99 INIWIHYAIAQ NOILDTISNI ONKINING - TLE 1d2q [ej0)
00'0 00'00Z'E 000 000 00002 000'01S 19pun AeIng (eyded 000'SL6-TLE-6YT
LB'Sh 10'90% 6V’ 182 66'EVE 00'05L uoienp3 000'096-TLE-6YT
0529 00°'SL 00’0 00'521T 00002 sang g diysiaquiapy 000'856-TLE-6YT
00'SZ 0000b'S 000 00'008°T 0000Z'L sasuadx3 g Juay 000'0V6-TLE-BYE
000 0000t 000 000 00'00T Buysnqnd 13 Sunuug 000'006-TLE-6VC
£28S vE08Y 000 99699 DO'OSE'T WAy 000'vL8-TLE-GUT
95°TL S9'TIY LTeee SE'880'T 00°'00S°T uoneyodsuesy 000'098-TLE-BYE
005zt {00Sp) 00°50T 00'522 00'08% auoyd )13 00T'0S8-TLE-6YT
¥T°0E LEGHE 000 89'0ST 00°005 S3IIAIBG [BUOISSIJOI 000'TOB-TLE-6YZ
Doo 00°00F 000 000 0000V salddng Supesado 0000 TLE-6YT
ies  {£8'9%L) 000 £8'988 00'0ST sayddng 230 000'LTL-TLE-BYT
00'00T 100 000 66642 00052 JUIWISINQIRY [EHPBIY 000'0ZL-TLE-6VE
$1'9L SS°E0S 60'80E SY'909'T 000112 Bpjoyyata -2a5 0§ aueys "dmi 000'STL-TLE-6YT
0Tk T8€65'T 000 6T TEE 00'ST6'T FuRINSU] YI[RSH 000'¥TL-TLEGYT
vI'sL 0EVeT 20¢L 0L'SLE 00005 uipjoyua asealpaw aeys ‘dmy, 0000TL-TLE-BYE
95°56 00'002 00050°T 00°00E'y 00005y MIIATY NY1d ILIS 5IDVM 8 VS 000'S0L-TLE6YT
1249 S6'909'E 00°196 SO'EEE'L 00'000TT dsuj yaa-3q|d seBem 13 Aiejes 000'vOL-TLE-6YT
{9'€5 05'1ST'Y 04918 05'8v8'Yy 00°000'6 dsuj 21233 saBem 1 Aejes 000'E0L-TLE-6PT
rLTh 00°00L'9 00096 00'008't 00'00S'TT djay [eayi9)0 salem g Aiejeg 020'20L-TLE 6V
69'SY STTER'S 6E°TI8T'T S8'895'Y 00°0000T sadem, g Aiejes 000 20L-TLE-6YT
LINIWLYYJIO NOILDAdSNI DNIQTING - TLE 1dag
00°00T (00'7e9) Ov'vET 00'zL9 00'0 IN3IWLYYdIQ/OY0E LNIWIYILIY - L€ 130 (ejoL
00'00T  (00°2L9) Ob bET o00'zL9 000 AWANEY 000'8TL-LEZ-6YT
LINIWIHYJ30/08Y0a ANIWINILIY - LEZ 1dag
saunjpuadxy
$8'58 00'9Ir'6 000 00'¥80°LS 0000599 SINNIAIY VL0L
¥8'58 009TH'6 000 00v80°LS 0000599 Tv¥3INIO - 000 1d3g [e10L
000 000052 000 000 00005’ 3JuBjeg punj WOy BUEAPY 00T'669-000-6tZ
000 00°00T o000 000 00°00T sduiuiez vo 'NQg g ") 000'99-000-64Z
a3asn {IVIWHONSY) TYWHON {3sv3ayd3a) 3svauoNI (IYWHONEY) TVINHON 131909 G3QNINY NOLLdIYDS3a HYIGWNN 19
1908%  3oNVIVE 8T0Z/0E/90 HLNOW 210Z/0£/90 810z
TIBVIVAY HOd ALINLY FONVIVE QLA



0000T  (05°45T) 05451 05251 000 SIYNLIANIINI TVLOL

0000T  (05°45T) 05°245T 05°L51 000 AY3L3IWID - £95 1dag jeloL

0000T  (0S°L5T) 05°¢ST 05'L51 000 Suiysigng 3 Supupg 000'006-£95-T0F

AY3ILIWED - £95 Wdaq

sanjpuadx3

0000t (00'00ETZ) 000 00°00E'TZ 000 SINNIATY TYLOL

00°00T {00'00E'TT) 000 00°00E'TZ 000 TYHINID - 000 1daq 2104

ocooTr  (00'000°0T) 000 00°000'0T 000 Spunj 43I0 woly siajsuel) 000'669-000-T01

00°00T  (00'DOE'TT) 000 00°00E'TT 000 SNOILYNOQ ONV SNOILNAIEINDD 000'v£9-000-T00

vy3aN3D - 000 Wag

SANUIATY

DNIQNNEG IINVELINI AHILIWID - TOY Pund

00007 86'776°L 000 (86°2z6'L) 000 SIUNLIANIIXI °F SINNIAIY 30 LIN

ET'90T  (ST'TSL'T) 000 ST'25E'0E 00'009'8T SIYNLIONIIXI WLOL

VB €8°0LT'9 000 LUBTYIT 00°009'82 SINNIAIY TVLOL

(ANNZ AYYHARN - TLZ puny

ET90T  {STTSL'E) 000 ST'ZSE'DE 00°'009'87 SIYNLIONISKI WIOL

00001  (ST'ZSE0E) 000 ST'ZSE0E 000 AYVYEN - 06¢ 1daq [el1oL

o0'00T  (L1'8Zr'7) 000 LTBTH'T 000 17 NOSHIIYI NOLIVM LNIWAYD LOVHINOD 0Z0°T66-064-TL2

o000t (86°ET6'Le) 000 86'ET6LT co0 811 9nd $qldvY 98 JuawAeg 17enuo) 0I0'T66-06L-TL

AdvHaIl - 064 3dag

000 00°009'82 000 000 00'009°'8¢ TvY3aNID - 600 ¥dag |eiot

00'0 00'02¢'T 000 000 000zZt't HYHAIT NOSHIIEI NOLTYM LNIWAYL L1IVHINGD 0Z0°166-000-TL2

00'0 00'081°L2 000 o000 00'08T'£2 YHE JM9Nd 501dvYH 918 LINIWAVY LIVELNOD OT0°'T66-000-1L2

TYY3IN3O - 000 1daa

sainnpuadxl

8L £2'04T'9 000 L1622 00'009'82 SANNIATY IVI0L

s £B'0LT9 000 LI'62Y'TT 00'009'8C TYYIN3ID - 000 1dag |e10)

8L £8°0.T°9 000 LTREV'EZT 00°009'8C xe) Auadoid jeay uaiun) 000 Z0V-000-1L2

TY43INID - 0001d3a

SanuoaADy

aasn {IYWYONEY) IVWHON {35v34D30) 35v34DNI {IvIWYONEY) IVINHON 1350N8 QAANINY NOILdIYISI0 HIGWNNN 1D
1908%  3INVIVE BTOZ/0E/90 HLNOW BTOZ/0E/90 8107

AVUVAY 404 ALIALLY IDNVIVE QLA



£9'9L 0S5 ZEY'Y 9E'EBL'L 0S°L95'PT 00'000'6T Faueudjuiey 13 neday 000 0E6-T2S-065
98°LY 19°Z¢9°ST TUEVE'T 6E°LSE'VT 00°000°0% sainn Jqng 000'0Z6-TZ5-065
000 00001 000 000 00'00T Suiysigng 73 Bunuig 000"006-125-065
96 TL225'S 000 62°LLS 000019 uawaInay 000’ v£8-TZS-065
000 00001 000 000 00001 spunjay 000'9E8-TZ5-065
eI P TEQ'TT IBTESE 95°'89¢'8 00°000°02 SIIIAIRG [ENIRINUOD BIIXI 00T'S08-TZ5-065
LS Or'95°0T Z6'6L8'T 09'SEPDT 00'000'SZ $3IIAIAS |EN)IENUO0T 000°508-1Z5-065
SOt SO'LYSF6T o000 S6'ZSY'SET 00°000°0EE g A1) 01 WWawAed 1IRJIU0) 000 #08-125-065
00'00T (oo'szz'T) ooozv 005221 000 5,8910 ssIN 050°TO8-TZ5-065
S0z €L°065°TT LLovb'E LTG0V 00°000'0Z $83)AIBS |EUO|SS2J0I 000°T08-175-065
ire S8SHLT oo'c STHST 00000t sa||ddng aJueuvauely g neday 000°SLL-T25-06S
000 0000v'Z 000 00’0 00'00V"Z sayddng dunesadg 000'0%L-TZ5-065
000 00000'T 000 000 c0'000'T sa(|ddng anyo 000°L24-125-068
000 00046 000 000 00046 WIWBSINQIBY (EJIPIN 000°022-125-065
19°S St'6ES'E £ETY 55012 00'0SLE Spioyyiipn -2as 308 aueys -dmy 000°ST2-TZ5-065
6L°L EELB6'TT 000 292101 00°000°€T aJumnsuj yjeay 000 vTL-T25-065
oS £L°0£8 196 LGP 00088 Suipjayiia 2sedpap aseys dmL 000°0T£-TZ5-065
98°L OT'LEL 000 0629 00008 Sumoidmous sadepn g Aejes 002°204-125-065
95's §9'999°95 £9'999 SE'EEE'E 00°000'09 sadem 13 Asejeg 000'Z0L-TZ5-065
aNNd YyImas - 126 1dag
00001  {00'0SS) 00'0TT 00'055 000 INIWLHYJIA/AYVOE LNIWIYILIY - LET dag |ejoL
oot {00°055) o0'oTt 00°055 o0 wBswaIny 000'8TL-LEZ-06S
LNIWLYV43I0/08vO8 LNIWIHILIY - ££2 1d3a
sainypuadx3y
69'6Y £8°€99'8VE 000 LT9EEVPE 00'000'€69 SINNIAIY TWLOL
69'6k £8'E99"8VE 000 LT9EE'bHE 00'000'€69 Tw¥3IN1D - 000 1dag [RI0L
ISTPT  {60'STY) 000 60'STY'T 00°000'T sBuluiey uo ‘aig B | 000't99-000-065
018 SE8SL 000 S9TPT'E 00000 sii'g Aunn wanbuyag uo Ayevaqd 000 £L29-000-065
SL'EY L9°L5L'0EE 000 EETHT'LST 00000885 {sanmnn) *Asas s0y “JieyD 000°'929-000-065
o0'szz (00°00S'LE) 000 00°005°£9 00'000°0E $333 NI dVL 000'$29-000-065
vETZ 06°790°'55 000 OU£E6'PT 00'000°0L LNVYD MYS 0T0'6£5-000-065
TWHINID - 000 1d3g
sanuasay
AONNd HIM3S - 065 puny
00001  {0SZvr'TE) {os'zsT) 05°ZrT'1T 000 SIUNLIANIAXI '8 SINNIAIY JO 1IN
0000T  {05°ZST) 05°¢ST 05°45T 000 SIYNLIONIXI TVLIOL
oooot  {oooOE'TZ) 000 00'00E'T2 000 SINNIATY IVL10L
IONIATNG IINVYLNI AYILIW3D - TOY puny
aisn (IvINEONSY) TYWHON {3Sv342330) ISVIUINI {(IVINHONAY) TVINHON 1390N9 A3AN3INY NOILdIYDSIQ HIAWNN 1D
1908%  IONVIvE 810Z/0€/90 HLNOW 8102/0£/90 2102
BVIIVAY Y04 ALINLDY JINVIVE ALA



L6'6E LEBPLOT £5'695'T £9'TST'TT 00°006°L2 SIYNLIGNIAX3 TVLOL
L6'6E LE'8PL'OT £5'695'T €E9'TST'TT 00'006'LT YILYM - 9€S 13 |e10)
000 00002t 00’0 000 00°00Z't uonepadag 000'896-9E5-165
1555 95'888 000 Py TIT'T 00'000'2 ajueuduiep '3 neday 000'0E6-9E5-T6S
O LY LTP'E 16'6EY €5TLS'E 00°000°L sanInn AGnd 000'026-9£5-165
9Tk S9'162'L L9THOT SE'B0Z'S 00°005°ZT SaMIBS [EN1IRIIU0T) 000'S08-9£5-165
00's 00'08E 000z 000z 00°00% S3NAIDS [RUOISSDI0LY 000’ TOB-9£5-T65
00'6Y 00201 00’0 00'86 00002 sa)ddng asueuaiuew 2 Jieday 0O0'SLL-9E5-TES
I{5'TL ov'9zy 66'L9 09'EL0'T 00°005'T sayddng Suiyesadg 000'0t2-9E5-165
oooor  {06°€) 000 06'E 000 Suipjoyyim 335 *305 aieys dmy 000'STL-9£5-165
o000t (16°0) 000 16'0 000 Fuipjoyim aieapapy aseys -dmy 0O0'0TL-9ES-165
06'29 OT'LE 000 0629 00°00T Buimo)dmous sadem 13 Atejes 00Z'204-9E5-T6S
Y3Lvym - 9g51dag
sainiipuadxy
59T 90'599'T 000 v6'VEE 00°000°'C SANNIAIY TVLOL
SL9T 90°'598'T 000 ¥6'PEE 00'000°7 IVHINID - 000 1daq |e10L
0000t  [65°T) 000 65T 000 s|na uanbuag v 1§ “uag 000'£29-000-T6S
1991 59'999'T 000 SE'EEE 00°000'C {sanynn) ~nag soy ey 000°929-000-T65
Iv¥3aN19 - 000 1dag
SINUIAIY
QN4 HILYM - T6S pung
0000t  (2195K'TZT) {86009'02) LT95¢' 121 000 $3YNLIONIX3 7 SANNIAIY 40 1IN
97'ZE 00'0ZT'OLY 86°009°02 00'08822¢ 00'000°€69 SIHNLIONIXA TVLOL
69'6t EB'E99'8PE 00’0 LT9EEHHE 00'000'€69 S3NN3AIY IV10L
{ANNZ YIM3S - 065 pung
9T°2E 00'0ZE'OLY 86'009'02 00'088'272C 00°'000'€69 S3YNLIONIXI VLOL
80°Z€ 00'029°0LY 86'064°0Z 00'0EE'TZT 00°000°'E69 aNn4 HIM3IS - 124 Wag |e1oL
000 0007 000 000 0002 wawdied J53131u| puog 000°'966-TZ5-065
000 00°000'ZT 000 000 00°000'ZE 000°0T$ 1apun Aeping jended 000'SL6-T25-065
000 £0'000'69 000 000 00°000'69 uonepaidag 000°896-T25-065
09tz grz8L'Ts 000 4 WA TATAS 00°000°04 LNVYHO MYS T00°£96-TZ5-065
¥eTL 00'698 000 00 TEE'Z 00'002'€ spuog g aaueinsy| 000°596-TZ5-065
000 00°000°2 000 000 00°000° uoneanp3 000'096-T25-065
000 0O'0ZE 000 000 00°0ZE sang 7§ diyssquian 000'856-175-065
19°€T 00'TIE o000 00'6% 00°09E @ueudlew 1§ neday spunoig g -3p|g D00'SE6-TZ5-065
0000T  {EL'STH) £L'99E ELSTY 000 dummajdmous 000'EE6-TZ5-065
Qa3asn {IINEONEY) TYINHUON {35v3u23Q) 3SYIUINI (TvWYONEY) WWINHON 139ang AIANINY NOLLdIYDS30 HIAWNN 1D
1909%  IINvVIve BTOZ/0E/90 HINOW 810zZ/0€/90 8102
IBVIIVAY 404 ALINLDY JONVIVE ALA



TYH3INID - 000 1dag |R10),

000 00°000'T 000 000 00°000°T
000 00°000°T 000 000 00°000'T |0J1ue7 3anlipuadx] 000°00£4-000-E0L
TvH3NID - 000 1d3g
sanypuadx3
T15°6TT  {Z1°S6T) 000 ZTS6T'T 00'000°'T SINNIAIY TVLOL
T156TT {crset) 00'0 TT'S6T'T 00°000°T Tvy3INID - 000 1d2q |e1oL
19617 (Z1'ShT) 000 LUSeT'T 00°000'T S3XEL U J5213)U] 1g SAMNEUSd 000'St1-000-€0L
IvY3INI9 - 000 1dag
Sonuasay
ANN4 NOILDITT0D XYL LN3YEND - €04 PuUny
00'00T  (9T°0ZZ'TS) 000 91°022'1S 000 SIUNLIANIIXI '3 SINNIAIY 40 LIN
000 00°000'ES 000 000 00'000'ES SIUNLIONIIX3 TV1I0L
v9'96 e6LL'T 000 9T'0ZT'1S 00'000°ES SINNIAIY TVLOL
: JuawWaNay Ngaq/autpungay 193g ETOT - ¥65 pung
000 00°000'cS 000 000 00'000°ES SIHNLIANIJXT TVIOL
000 00°000°€S 000 000 0Q"0DD°ES 1N3W3YIL3Y 1830/ONIONNY 1830 £TOZ - 606 ¥dag [e1oL
00’0 000088 000 000 ooo0a'a wawhed 152131U) puog 000°'966-606-V6S
000 00°000°rt 000 co0 00'000"vt WawAed |edpuird puog 000’ 266-606-76S
000 00002 000 000 00°00Z $3INAIDS [eUOISSBJ0Id 000°'108-606-V6S
L1N3W3YLAY 1830/9NIGNNS 183a £T0Z - 606 1dag
sarnypuadxy
¥9°'96 ¥E6LLT 000 9T'0ZZ IS 00°000°€S SINNIAIE TVLIOL
v9°96 PR6LL'T 000 91'0ZZ'1S 00°000°ES IvHINID - 000 ¥daq |e10)
v9'96 ¥E6LL'T oo'o 91'0ZZ'TIS 00'000°€S JUaLSSAsSY |BPads 000°2£9-000-b65
TvYINID - 000 1dag
Sanuaaly
Wawainay 1qaa/3uipunay 1930 €102 - ¥6S Pund
9L Iv {TE'€B0O'ST) {€5°695'T) {69'918°01) (00°006'5Z) SIYNLIONIIXT B SINNIAIY J0 13N
L6'6E LEBPL'IT £5°695'T £9°TST'TT 00°006°LT SIYNLIANIIXI IVLOL
SL9T 90°599'T 000 ¥6'VEE 000007 SINNIAIY IVLIOL
:ANNJ HILYM - T6S pund
aasn (TvWHYONEY) TYIWYON {35v31823Q) 3SVIHINI (TvWHONEY) TYIWHON 13909 QIONIWY NOILdIYDS3IO Y38NNN 1D

1909%  3JNVIva BTOT/OE/90 HANOW 210Z/0E/90 810z
IAVIVAY HO4 ALINLDY IONVIVE QLA



82£°825'6T (L1'BLL'619) [£6'S02'ZTT) LT'896'229 00'06T'E SIYNLIONIAKI '3 SINNIAIY 40 L3N

0892 24 '9EL'8L9°T £6'502°2TT BZ'EVSTID 00'08B6'Z62'C SaNN4 TV - STUNLIANIdXT VL0L

68'ES 55'859'850'T 000 SETITS'LET'T 000419622 SANNA TIV - SINNIAIY TVLOL

vL6b 1152 000 69'8T 00008 SIHNLIONIAXI '8 SINNIAFY 40 L3N

000 000 000 000 000 SIHNLIONIIXI TWLOL

vL'6P 1£'152 000 69'8Y2 00°005 SINNIATH TYLOL

:AH3LIWID MAIA ONVIHOIH - TTL pund

vL6y TE'TST 000 69'8¥T 00005 SANNIAIY TWLOL

L6y TEESE 00'0 6982 00005 1TWHINED - 000 ¥d3Q (el

vL6b 115 000 69'8YZ 00°005 sBujuiel uo Mg 7B I 000'¥99-000-TTL

TvdanNaso - 000 1d3a

SINUBATY

AHILIWID MIIA ONVIHOIH - TTL pund

000 00°020°s 000 000 00'020°S SIHNLIONIAXI 8 SINNIAIY 40 1IN

000 000 000 000 000 SIYNLIGNIAX W10L

000 00'020°s 000 000 00020°S SINNIAIY IVLOL

1NN4 OYLIW - BOZL PURY

000 00'0Z0°S 000 000 00°0Z0'S SAINNIATY IVIO0L

000 00'020'S 000 000 00'020's 1vY3INZO - 000 dag |eloL

000 000z 00’0 000 0002 sBujuse3 uo "Ag 73 W) 000" ¥99-000-80L

000 00°'000°S 000 000 00°000°S aNUaA3Y OYLIW 000'9£5-000-80L

Tvd3N3ID - 000 Waq

sanuaaay

aNNd OYI3W - 80L puny

00001  (ZT°S6T'T) 000 ZTS6T'T 00'0 SIUNLIANIAXI ' SINNIATY 40 13N

000 00000°T 000 000 00'000'T S3IYNLIONITXI TVLOL

IS6TT  [ZUSET) 000 TUS6T'T 00000'T SINNIAIY WLOL

{gNN4 NOILI3TION XVL LNIYYND - E04 pund

0o 00'000'T 000 000 00°000'T SIYNLIANIXT VI0L

a3sn {IVWBONDY) TYWHON (35v3y230) ISWIUINI (IVWYONSY) TYINHON 135009 IANINY NOILLJIYDS3Q HIGWNN 19
1908 %  JONVIVE 810Z/DE/90 HLNOW 810Z/0E/90 8102

AVIIVAY HOd ALIAILDY JINVIVE QLA



05/31/2018 04:23 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
User: RENE

CHECK DATE 2 =
DB: Big Rapids Twp FROM 05/02/2018 06/05/2018 lt(9|11 “",,
Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name nt
Bank GEN GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING
05/02/2018 GEN 1142 MASON BRENT MASON 83,33
05/03/2018 GEN 31068 CHAO1 CHARTER CCOMMUNICATIONS 69.98
05/03/2018 GEN 31069 DYKEMA DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC 57.24
05/17/2018 GEN 31070 AMEQO AT &T 1,008.30
05/17/2018 GEN 31071 BIGOL BIG RAPIDS TWP SEWER REC. FUND 62.00
05/17/2018 GEN 31072 cIiTo2 BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 35,126.72
05/17/2018 GEN 31073 CONOO CONSUMERS ENERGY 781.13
05/17/2018 GEN 31074 DTEQO DTE ENERGY 646.02
05/17/2018 GEN 31075 GRANGER GRANGER 136.00
05/17/2018 GEN 31076 HOPE HOPE METWORK WEST MICHIGAN 91.00
05/17/2018 GEN 31077 KCI KCI 706.86
05/17/2018 GEN 31078 PRIORITY H PRIORITY HEALTH 2,726.15
06/01/2018 GEN 9930009 (E) CHEOO CHEMICAL BANK CENTRAL £,295.48
06/01/2018 GEN 9930010 (E) STRAOQ STATE OF MICHIGAN 939.61
06/01/2018 GEN 9930011 (E} JHIOO JOHN HANCOCK LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 2,584.28
06/01/2018 GEN 9930012 (E) VOYA VOYA FINANCIAL 4,316.37
06/05/2018 GEN 31079 ACCOOD ACCIDENT FUND COMBANY 1,313.30
06/05/2018 GEN 31080 BEDOO THE BEDRQOM CENTER 366.73
06/05/2018 GEN 31081 BIG RAPIDS BIG RAPIDS FLEET & AUTO REPAIR, 631.29
06/05/2018 GEN 31082 BIGO6 BIG RAPIDS TIRE B0.48
06/05/2018 GEN 31083 BLACK DIAM BLACK DIAMOND 343.00
06/05/2018 GEN 31084 BS500 BS&A SOFTWARE 3,648.33
06/05/2018 GEN 31085 BURGO BURNHAM & FLOWER OF MICHIGAN 33,623.00
06/05/2018 GEN 31086 CHAD1 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 586.06
06/05/2018 GEN 31087 CITODO CITY OF BIG RAPIDS 40,00
06/05/2018 GEN 31088 CONOOD CONSUMERS ENERGY 2,390.53
06/05/2018 GEN 31089 CUROOQ CURRIE'S AMOCO 38.50
06/05/2018 GEN 31090 DIETRICH GEORGE DIETRICH 528,66
06/05/2018 GEN 31091 DINGES DINGES FIRE COMPANY 66.05
06/05/2018 GEN 31092 DO ALL DOU DO ALL DOUG 3,850.00
06/05/2018 GEN 31093 EMPOO EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC 261.84
06/05/2018 GEN 31094 FIR0OO FIRST NATIONAL BANK 1,287.03
06/05/2018 GEN 31095 GREQ2 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 19.69
06/05/2018 GEN 31096 KENT COUNT KENT COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 20.00
06/05/2018 GEN 31097 KEVIN C KEVIN CUSHWAY 1,041.67
06/05/2018 GEN 31098 KOORSEN KOORSEN FIRE & SECURITY 41,10
06/05/2018 GEN 31099 MASON BRENT MASON 141.23
06/05/2018 GEN 31100 MECO1 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 870.04
06/05/2018 GEN 31101 MEDOOD MEDLER ELECTRIC CO. 7.93
06/05/2018 GEN 31102 MENOOQ MENARDS 212.49
06/05/2018B GEN 31103 MERDO MICHIGAN ELECTION RESOURCES 17.70
06/05/2018 GEN 31104 MIK0QO MIKA, MEYERS, BECKETT & JONES 465.00
06/05/2018 GEN 31105 MTAQD MICHIGAN TOWHSHIP ASSOCIATION 2,847.95
06/05/2018 GEN 31106 NEWQD NEW HORIZON LANDSCAFE 34.20
06/05/2018 GEN 31107 NORTHWEST NORTHWEST KENT MECHANICAL CO. 14,616.09
06/05/2018 GEN 31108 PIONO THE PIONEER GROUP 219.39%
06/05/2018 GEN 31109 PROOO PROGRESSIVE AE 3,446.77
06/05/2018 GEN 31110 SB500 SMALL BUSINESS ADMIN SERVICES LLC 52.50
06/05/2018 GEN 31111 SPECHERLTH SPECTRUM HEALTH REED CITY HOSPITAL 60.00
06/05/2018 GEN 31112 STAOL STATE STREET HARDWARE 200.13
06/05/2018 GEN 31113 STAPOQ STAPLES 294.26
06/05/2018 GEN 31114 USAQ0 USABLUEBOOK 67.95
06/05/2018 GEN 31115 WESQ1 WEST SHORE FIRE, INC. 27.65
06/05/2018 GEN 31116 XEROX XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES ___ 342.53
GEN TOTALS:
Total of 54 Checks: 129,731.54
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of $4 Disbursements:

129,731.54



J5/31/2018 12:00 PM Check Register Report For Big Rapids Charter Township

It‘;l“ “'(?’ For Payroll ID: 205 Check Date: 06/01/2018 Pay Period End Date: 05/31/2018

Check Physical
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amount
06/01/2018 GEN 11164 MASON, BRENT 3,666.67 3,063.74
06/01/2018 GEN 11165 STANEK, WILLIAM F 2,650.00 641.0¢
06/01/2018 GEN 11166 LUCHIES, MARY 191.75 191.75
06/01/2018 GEN 11167 ECKERT, JAN 191.75 191.75
06/01/2018 GEN 111648  PELLERITO, KIM 198.25 198.25
06/01/2018 GEN 11169 SCHUMACHER, RACHEL L 198.25 198.25
06/01/2018 GEN 11170 GILBERT, MCKENZIE 198.25 198.25
06/01/2018 GEN 11171 SLICK, REBECCA A 191.75 191.75
06/01/2018 GEN 11172 DOUGLASS, PERRY IV A 1,274.75 982.99
06/01/2018 GEN 11173 AMBLER, ALLEN § 107.70 83.7¢9
06/01/2018 GEN 11174 TUBBS, JAMES 1,092.81 994.34
06/01/2018 GEN 11175 PEREZ, ADAM 220.80 192.32
06/01/2018 GEN 11176 WILLIAMS, TRAVIS A 653.73 575.94
06/01/2018 GEN 11177 JOHNSON, CARMELITA S. 195,90 163.91
06/01/2018 GEN 11178 CHAPMAN, JAMES M 612.60 535.70
06/01/2018 GEN 11179 BIRD, RANDY 400.20 352.5¢
06/01/2018 GEN 11180 SUGGATE, ALAYNA 550.50 432.28
06/01/2018 GEN 11181 MILKEY, ANDREW 27.60 24.32
06/01/2018 GEN 11182 LOWNEY, AUSTIN M 193.20 170.21
06/01/2018 GEN 11183 PRANGER, RYAN E 417.00 67.92
06/01/2018 GEN 11184  SIMPSON, SCOTT E 342.30 298.1¢
06/01/2018 GEN 11185 KOPF, STEVEN J 287.10 252.94
06/01/2018 GEN 11186  VANSICKLE, ETHAN T 364.50 315.50
06/01/2018 GEN 11187 YEHLE, NATHANIEL J 461.10 390.94
06/01/2018 GEN 11188 WINDER-RUDD, DOMINIC D 179.40¢ 158.0€¢
06/01/2018 GEN 11189 HAUGER, DRYDEN O 320.40 281.07
06/01/2018 GEN 11190  BRYANT, ELIZABETH L 74,40 49.55
06/01/2018 GEN 11191 WYMA, NICHOLAS A 209.70 184.75
06/01/2018 GEN 11192 JONES, JERRAD C 345.00 300.27
06/01/2018 GEN 11193  HANEY, PAUL J 220.80 178.10
06/01/2018 GEN 11194 SPRIK, HANNAH M 532.50 446.72
06/01/2018 GEN 11195 GILBERT, SHERRI S8 290.50 290.50
06/01/2018 GEN 11196 FOUNTAIN, RENE M 3,416.687 2,582.87
06/01/2018 GEN 11197 DIETRICH, GEORGE 1,931.39 1,672.1¢€
06/01/2018 GEN 11198 CAMPBELL, STEVEN R. 916.70 827.77
06/01/2018 GEN 11199  ANTOR, GERALD A 1,161.00 1,035.07
06/01/2018 GEN 11200 CURRIE, PENNY M 3,266.67 897.3¢
06/01/2018 GEN 11201 WINGET, SCOTT A 1,498.73 1,300.52
06/01/2018 GEN 11202  FADAYOMI, OLUTEMITOPE O 217.50 200.8¢
06/01/2018 GEN 11203 MANEKE, BRANDCON K 3,230.00 2,402.70

06/01/2018 GEN 11204  KEATING, PHILIP 40.00 36.94



)5/31/2018 12:00 PM

Check Register Report For Big Rapids Charter Township

For Payroll ID: 205 Check Date: 06/01/2018 Pay Period End Date: 05/31/2018

Check Physical
Check Date Bank Check Number HName Gross Check Amount
06/01/2018 GEN 11205 OLIVER, GORDON 40.00 35.24
06/01/2018 GEN 11206 SWEPPENHEISER, MARK A 40,00 36.94
06/01/2018 GEN 11207 DAVIS, MARY B 40.00 36.94
06/01/2018 GEN 11208  WETHINGTON, AMANDA R 40.00 35.24
06/01/2018 GEN 11209 GEIB, ANTHONY C 145.83 128.48
06/01/2018 GEN 11210 EVERETT, JERALD D 145.83 128.48
06/01/2018 GEN STUBS  BEAN, CARMEN 145.83 0.00
Totals: Number of Checks: 048 33,137.31 23,969.1¢

Total Physical Checks:
Total Check Stubs:

17
1



Item “L”

Building & Zoning Department Report to the Board of Trustees:
For the month ending May 31, 2018

May was another busy month for the Building and Zoning Department. We issued 8 new building permits this
month. Revenue for May was $14,397.00 in permit fees and $75.00 for three zoning clearances. The total
revenue for the department was $14,472.00 (see attached). Year to date revenue is $66,921.00

During the May 8, 2018 Planning Commission meeting, a Public Hearing for SUP 18-002 was held. The request
was granted to build and operate a first-person view drone flying course inside the proposed building. The
applicant will have to return to the Planning Commission for another permit if they want to operate an outdoor
course.

The SUP18-001for the Verizon Cell Tower has generated two appeal requests. Both have been turned over to our
attorney for review as the Zoning Enabling act states that Special Use Permit decisions can only be appealed if the
local zoning ordinance allows for an appeal. Our Zoning ordinance allows for the applicant to appeal a denial of
the SUP only. I will keep you informed.

The Belle Tire project has been let for bid, and I anticipate that a contractor will be applying for the building
permit in June.

The properties at 22420 Woodward and 12435 — 190" Avenue have been inspected, letters of violation notice
have been sent and some clean-up has begun at each location. Unfortunately, the efforts have not been
completely satisfactory, and the process is continuing. I have not been able to make face-to- face contact with the
owner or occupant on 190" Avenue, even after three trips to the address. [ will be returning to Woodward next
week with a peace officer to discuss the property and serve a Civil infraction.

Sincerely,

ot T fom

Brent R. Mason
Zoning Administrator,
Building and Zoning Department




Monthly Permit List 06/01/2018

Building
Peemit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PB18.0029 CONGER CHRISTOPHER & CA 15870 230TH AVENUE $145.00 $3,800
Work Description: Repair water damage (o existing garage structure.

PB18.0030 BROWN, MICHAEL J. & JOANN 21090 WOODWARD AVE $348.00 $30,400
Work Description: Construction of new 38' x 40' Pole Storage Building on parcel with exisung single family dwelling.
PB18-0031 WORTH RICHARD L & THERES 18630 16 MILE ROAD $933.00 $211,000
Work Description: Construction of new 54' x 80' Pole storage building,
PB18-0032 BENKERT, DALE & CYNTHIA 14735 190TH AVENUE $859.00 $168,000
Work Description: Construction of new single family dwelling.
PB18-0033 MARKAREWICZ, DAVID B 12700 183RD AVENUE $276.00 $23,040
Work Description: 32' x 36' Pole barn including 8' x 36' lean-to.
PB18-0034 RESURRECTION LIFE CHURCH 14734 215TH AVENUE $8,34.00 $2,323,000
Work Description: Alteration and addition to existing church building - 14,581 sq. ft.
PB18-0035 BALDWIN, NANCY REV LIVIN 19196 FOX GLOVE CIRCLE $324.00 $10,780
Work Description: 196 sq.f. Addition to the existing bathroom in single family dwelling,
PB18-0036 MEIJER INC 15400 WALDRON WAY $110.00 $0
Work Description: Temporary 30' x 60 tent for Firework sales from June 23 to July 5, 2018.
Total Permits For Type: 8
Total Fees For Type: $11,339.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $2,770,020

Electrical
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PE18-0029 DEAL BRADLEY C & KATHY L. 13395 GOLFVIEW DRIVE $123.00 30
Work Description: 6 Circuits, 25 lights, 100 ft. of feeder. 1 inspecton.

PE18-0030 REHKOPF JOMHN J. & TIFFANY | 14870 225TH AVENUE $132.00 S0
Work Description: Electric for swimming pool, 2 circuits, 1 - 220v outlet, 2 inspections.

PE18-0031 STRALEY EDWARD & KATHER 16674 MITCHELL CREEK TRAIL $274.00 30
Work Description: 200 amp service, 16 breakers, 50 light fixtures, 1 dishwasher, 1 fumace, 1-220v outlet, 3 inspections.

PE18-0032 PHILLIPS ADAMC & CALEDO 18730 GRASS LAKE ROAD $83.00 30
Work Description: 100 amp service, 1 inspection,

PE18-0033 AKERS, PAUL E. 13065 190TH AVENUE $151.00 $0

Work Description: 6 circuits, 25 light fixtures, 2 inspections




PE18-0034 14120 NORTHLAND LLC 14120 NORTHLAND DRIVE SB7.00 S0

Work Description: 50 light fixrures.

PE18-0035 COOPER TERRY G & ETOILDA 19945 13 MILE ROAD $81.00 si

Work Description: 20 kva motor, inspection

PE18-0036 SOLIS, MARCOS A & ELIZABET 19029 ARROWHEAD LANE $80.00 S0

Work Description: 1 circuit breaker, 1 inspection.

Total Permits For Type: 8
Total Fees For Type: $1,013.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Mechanical
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PM18-0039 HAMEL, LAUREL R 14144 TRILLIUM LANE $105.00 S0
Work Description: Air Conditioning, 1 inspection.
PM18-0040 PIONEER GROUP PRESS, LL.C. 22405 18 MILE ROAD $105.00 S0
Work Description: Atr Conditioning, 1 inspection.
PM18-0041 WAL-MART PROPERTY TAXD 21400 PERRY AVENUE $405.00 S0

Work Description: 12 Gas pipe opennings, 8 exhaust fans, piping, duct, 12 unit heaters, 1 inspection.

PMi8-0042 BESEMER, RANDEL D. & LISA 19319 13 MILE ROAD $80.00 80

Work Description: Warer Heater, 1 inspection

PMI18-0043 AKERS, PAULF. 13063 190TH AVENUE $150.00 50

Work Description: Gas piping, | exhaust fan, in floor heat piping, 2 inspections.

PM18-00-4H4 BROOKS MATTHEW & LEAH 15925 220TH AVENUE $95.00 $0

Work Description: Above ground tank and piping. 1 inspection.

PM18-0045 WILLIAMSON, TRACY M 21259 MADISON AVENULE $140.00 S0

Work Description: Gas/oil burning furnace, piping, air conditioning, 1 inspection,

PM18-0046 HIVELY', JAMES & MARY TRUS 19393 GOLFVIEW DRIVE $105.00 $0

Work Description: Air Condittoning.

PM18-0047 HEWER RICHARD A & DENISE 13449 190TH AVENUE $105.00 $0

Work Description: Air Conditoning

PM18-0048 BIG VALUE CENTER LLC 14241 NORTHLAND DR $100.00 $0

Work Description: Fire Suppression system building nser upgrade.

PA18-0049 ALLAMOND MARY JO 12340 183RD AVENUE $80.00 $0

Work Description: Mobile Hlome Gas line connection.

Total Permits For Type: 11

Total Fees For Type: $1,470.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0



=L

00



